

Table of Contents

<u>U9S FIXTURES4</u>
Under 9s - Harry Hubber Central Division Fixtures4
Under 9s - Harry Hubber North East Fixtures5
Under 9s - Harry Hubber South East Fixtures
Under 9s - Harry Hubber West Division Fixtures9
Under 9s - Performance League East Division Fixtures11
Under 9s - Performance League North Division Fixtures
Under 9s - Performance League West Division Fixtures15
Under 9s - Sunday Friendly Central Division Fixtures17
Under 9s - Sunday Friendly North East Division Fixtures
Under 9s - Sunday Friendly South East Division Fixtures
Under 9s - Sunday Friendly Tyneside Division Fixtures
UNDER 11S - FIXTURES
CENTRAL DIVISION ONE
CENTRAL DIVISION TWO
CENTRAL DIVISION THREE
North East Division
South East Division One
South East Division Two
South West Division41
Tyneside Division North
Tyneside Division South
PETER BURLISON TROPHY - U11s LEAGUE CUP - CENTRAL AREA
JOHN BURN MEMORIAL CUP - U11s LEAGUE CUP - NORTH EAST AREA48
ALBERT PEEL TROPHY - U11s LEAGUE CUP - SOUTH EAST AREA
ROY COATES MEMORIAL TROPHY - U11s LEAGUE CUP - SOUTH WEST AREA

BOB & MAUREEN JACKSON CUP - U11s LEAGUE CUP - TYNESIDE AREA	52
UNDER 13S - FIXTURES	54
O	
CENTRAL DIVISION ONE	
CENTRAL DIVISION TWO	
NORTH EAST DIVISION	
SOUTH EAST DIVISION	
SOUTH WEST DIVISION	
TYNESIDE DIVISION	
WASHINGTON CUP - U13 LEAGUE CUP - CENTRAL AREA	
WALLY HAZARD MEMORIAL TROPHY - U13 LEAGUE CUP - NORTH EAST AREA	67
ERNIE LAMB TROPHY - U13 LEAGUE CUP - SOUTH EAST AREA	
RS Pratt Trophy - U13s League Cup - South West Area	69
GEORGE STOREY TROPHY - U13 LEAGUE CUP - TYNESIDE AREA	71
UNDER 15S - LEAGUE FIXTURES	72
COMBINED DIVISION ONE	72
COMBINED DIVISION TWO	
COMBINED DIVISION THREE	
South West Division	
TYNESIDE DIVISION ONE	
Don Lyons Cup - U15 League Cup - North East Area	
KEN FERGUSON MEMORIAL TROPHY - U15 LEAGUE CUP - CENTRAL AREA	
W A BENNETT CUP - U15 LEAGUE CUP - SOUTH EAST AREA	
BOB PENDLEBURY CUP - U15s LEAGUE CUP - SOUTH WEST AREA	
WILLIS ELLIOTT CUP - U15 LEAGUE CUP - TYNESIDE AREA	
UNDER 17S - LEAGUE FIXTURES	88

COMBINED DIVISION ONE	89
COMBINED DIVISION TWO	89
COMBINED DIVISION THREE	91
SOUTH WEST DIVISION	92
TYNESIDE DIVISION	93
GEORGE PEACOCK MEMORIAL CUP - U17 LEAGUE CUP - NORTH EAST AREA	95
FRED BLUNT TROPHY - U17 LEAGUE CUP - CENTRAL AREA	96
JON LOWERY MEMORIAL TROPHY - U17 LEAGUE CUP - SOUTH EAST AREA	97
BOB HAY MEMORIAL CUP - U17 LEAGUE CUP - SOUTH WEST AREA	98
MARK STONEMAN CUP - U17 LEAGUE CUP - TYNESIDE AREA	99
UNDER 19S - LEAGUE FIXTURES	100
North Division	100
EAST DIVISION	101
SOUTH DIVISION	102
WEST DIVISION	103
GIRLS FIXTURES	104
UNDER 11 GIRLS SOFTBALL - SUNDAY MORNING FRIENDLIES - SOUTH DIVISION	104
UNDER 11 GIRLS SOFTBALL - SUNDAY MORNING FRIENDLIES - EAST DIVISION	106
UNDER 11 GIRLS SOFTBALL - SUNDAY MORNING FRIENDLIES - TYNESIDE DIVISION	108
Under 11 Girls Hardball - League Fixtures	109
UNDER 13 GIRLS HARDBALL - LEAGUE FIXTURES	111
EAST DIVISION	
WEST DIVISION	113
UNDER 15 GIRLS HARDBALL - LEAGUE FIXTURES	114

U9s Fixtures

Under 9s - Harry Hubber Central Division Fixtures

		Matchday 1
Burnmoor	VS	Washington
Eppleton	VS	Silksworth
Murton	VS	Hetton Lyons
		Matchday 2
Eppleton	VS	Burnmoor
Murton	VS	Washington
Silksworth	VS	Hetton Lyons
		Matchday 3
Burnmoor	VS	Matchday 3 Murton
Burnmoor Hetton Lyons	vs vs	•
		Murton
Hetton Lyons	VS	Murton Eppleton
Hetton Lyons	VS	Murton Eppleton Silksworth
Hetton Lyons Washington	vs vs	Murton Eppleton Silksworth Matchday 4

		Matchday 5
Hetton Lyons	VS	Washington
Murton	VS	Eppleton
Silksworth	VS	Burnmoor
Quarter Finals		
Winner Central	VS	2nd Place West
Winner North East	VS	2nd Place South East
Winner South East	VS	2nd Place North East
Winner West	VS	2nd Place Central

Matchday 1

Felling	VS	South Shields B
South Shields A	VS	Whitburn
South Shields u10s Girls	VS	Boldon
Gateshead Fell	VS	Bye

Matchday 2

Boldon	VS	South Shields A
South Shields B	VS	South Shields u10s Girls
Whitburn	VS	Gateshead Fell
Felling	VS	Bye

Matchday 3

Felling	VS	Whitburn
South Shields B	VS	Boldon
South Shields u10s Girls	VS	Gateshead Fell
South Shields A	VS	Bye

Matchday 4

Boldon	VS	Felling
Gateshead Fell	VS	South Shields A
Whitburn	VS	South Shields u10s Girls
South Shields B	VS	Bye

Matchday 5

Boldon	VS	Whitburn
Felling	VS	South Shields A
South Shields B	VS	Gateshead Fell

South Shields u10s Girls	VS	Вуе
		Matchday 6
Gateshead Fell	VS	Felling
South Shields A	VS	South Shields u10s Girls
Whitburn	VS	South Shields B
Boldon	VS	Bye
		Matchday 7
Gateshead Fell	VS	Boldon
South Shields A	VS	South Shields B
South Shields u10s Girls	VS	Felling
Whitburn	VS	Bye
Quarter Finals		
Winner Central	VS	2nd Place West
Winner North East	VS	2nd Place South East
Winner South East	VS	2nd Place North East
Winner West	VS	2nd Place Central

Under 9s - Harry Hubber South East Fixtures

Matchday 1

Dawdon	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple
Peterlee	vs	Seaham Park
Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Hartlepool
		Matchday 2
Peterlee	VS	Dawdon
Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple
Seaham Park	VS	Hartlepool
		Matchday 3
Dawdon	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow
Hartlepool	VS	Peterlee
Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Seaham Park
		Matchday 4
Dawdon	VS	Hartlepool
Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Peterlee
Seaham Park	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow
		Matchday 5
Hartlepool	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple
Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Peterlee
Seaham Park	VS	Dawdon
Quarter Finals		
Winner Central	VS	2nd Place West
Winner North East	VS	2nd Place South East
Winner South East	VS	2nd Place North East
Winner West	VS	2nd Place Central

Under 9s - Harry Hubber West Division Fixtures

		Matchday 1
Chester le Street	VS	Durham City
Lanchester	VS	Shotley Bridge
Whickham	VS	Sacriston

Durham City
Charle Bride
Shotley Bridge
Chester le Street
Matchday 3
Lanchester
Sacriston
Whickham
Matchday 4
Shotley Bridge
Whickham
Lanchester
Matchday 5
Whickham
Chester le Street
Durham City
2nd Place West
2nd Place South East
2nd Place North East
2nd Place Central

Under 9s - Performance League East Division Fixtures

7th May		Matchday 1
East Rainton	VS	Peterlee
Hartlepool	VS	Boldon
Marsden	VS	Eppleton

14th May Matchday 2

Boldon	VS	East Rainton
Eppleton	VS	Hartlepool
Peterlee	VS	Marsden
21st May		Matchday 3a
East Rainton	VS	Hartlepool
Marsden	VS	Boldon
4th June		Matchday 4
Boldon	VS	Eppleton
Marsden	VS	East Rainton
Peterlee	VS	Hartlepool
18th June		Matchday 3b
Eppleton	VS	Peterlee
25th June		Matchday 5
Boldon	VS	Peterlee
East Rainton	VS	Eppleton
Hartlepool	VS	Marsden

Play-Offs - to be played 9th July

Winner East	VS	2nd Place North
Winner West	VS	2nd Place East
Winner North	VS	2nd Place West

Finals Day

Winner of each of the playoffs qualify for finals day

Under 9s - Performance League North Division Fixtures

7th May		Matchday 1
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Chester le Street
Felling	VS	Eppleton
Gateshead Fell	VS	Whickham
14th May		Matchday 2
Chester le Street	VS	Felling

Eppleton	VS	Gateshead Fell		
Whickham	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley		
21st May		Matchday 3a		
Felling	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley		
Gateshead Fell	VS	Chester le Street		
4th June		Matchday 4a		
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Gateshead Fell		
Chester le Street	VS	Eppleton		
11th June		Matchday 4b		
Felling	VS	Whickham		
18th June		Matchday 5a		
Chester le Street	vs	Whickham		
Eppleton	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley		
25th June		Matchday 3b & 5b		
Gateshead Fell	vs	Felling		
1441 * 11				
Whickham	VS	Eppleton		

Play-Offs - to be played 9th July

Winner East	VS	2nd Place North
Winner West	VS	2nd Place East
Winner North	VS	2nd Place West

Finals Day

Winner of each of the playoffs qualify for finals day

Under 9s - Performance League West Division Fixtures

7th May		Matchday 1
Durham City Blue	VS	Durham City Gold
Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Spennymoor
Willington	VS	Shotley Bridge
14th May		Matchday 2
Durham City Gold	VS	Willington
Shotley Bridge	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark

Spennymoor	VS	Durham City Blue		
4th June		Matchday 3		
Durham City Blue	VS	Shotley Bridge		
Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Willington		
Spennymoor	VS	Durham City Gold		
11th June		Matchday 4		
Durham City Blue	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark		
Shotley Bridge	VS	Durham City Gold		
Willington	VS	Spennymoor		
25th June		Matchday 5		
Durham City Gold	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark		
Spennymoor	VS	Shotley Bridge		
Willington	VS	Durham City Blue		

Play-Offs - to be played 9th July

Winner East	VS	2nd Place North
Winner West	VS	2nd Place East
Winner North	VS	2nd Place West

Finals Day

Winner of each of the playoffs qualify for finals day

Under 9s - Sunday Friendly Central Division Fixtures

27th April		Matchday 1	22nd June		Matchday 8
Chester le Street	VS	Eppleton	Burnmoor	VS	Durham City Blue
Durham City Blue	VS	East Rainton	Durham City Gold	VS	Sacriston Black
Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold	East Rainton	VS	Eppleton
Philadelphia	VS	Durham City Gold	Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Washington Nova
Sacriston Black	VS	Sacriston Red	Philadelphia	VS	Littletown
Washington Nova	VS	Littletown	Sacriston Red	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold
Washington Scotia	VS	Burnmoor	Washington Scotia	VS	Chester le Street

4th May		Matchday 2	29th June		
Burnmoor	VS	Sacriston Black	Free week		
Durham City Gold	VS	Chester le Street			
Eppleton	VS	Washington Nova	6th July		Matchday 9
Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Philadelphia	Chester le Street	VS	Burnmoor
Littletown	VS	Hetton Lyons Green	Durham City Gold	VS	Eppleton
Sacriston Red	VS	Durham City Blue	Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Durham City Blue
Washington Scotia	VS	East Rainton	Littletown	VS	East Rainton
			Philadelphia	VS	Hetton Lyons Green
11th May		Matchday 3	Sacriston Red	VS	Washington Scotia
Durham City Blue	VS	Chester le Street	Washington Nova	VS	Sacriston Black
Eppleton	VS	Burnmoor			
Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Sacriston Red	13th July		Matchday 10
Littletown	VS	Durham City Gold	Burnmoor	VS	Littletown
Philadelphia	VS	East Rainton	Chester le Street	VS	Washington Nova
Sacriston Black	VS	Washington Scotia	Durham City Blue	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold
Washington Nova	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold	East Rainton	VS	Sacriston Red
			Eppleton	VS	Philadelphia
18th May		Matchday 4	Sacriston Black	VS	Hetton Lyons Green
Burnmoor	VS	Philadelphia	Washington Scotia	VS	Durham City Gold
Chester le Street	VS	Sacriston Red			
Durham City Blue	VS	Littletown	20th July		Matchday 11
East Rainton	VS	Washington Scotia	Burnmoor	VS	Sacriston Red
Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Durham City Gold	Chester le Street	VS	East Rainton
Sacriston Black	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold	Durham City Gold	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold
Washington Nova	VS	Eppleton	Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Washington Scotia
			Littletown	VS	Eppleton
25th May			Philadelphia	VS	Sacriston Black
Free week			Washington Nova	VS	Durham City Blue

1st June		Matchday 5	27th July		Matchday 12
Burnmoor	VS	Washington Nova	Durham City Gold	VS	Burnmoor
Durham City Gold	VS	Sacriston Red	Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Chester le Street
Eppleton	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold	Hetton Lyons Green	VS	East Rainton
Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Durham City Blue	Littletown	VS	Sacriston Black
Littletown	VS	Chester le Street	Philadelphia	VS	Washington Nova
Philadelphia	VS	Washington Scotia	Sacriston Red	VS	Eppleton
Sacriston Black	VS	East Rainton	Washington Scotia	VS	Durham City Blue
8th June		Matchday 6	3rd August		Matchday 13
Chester le Street	VS	Hetton Lyons Green	Durham City Blue	VS	Philadelphia
Durham City Blue	VS	Durham City Gold	East Rainton	VS	Burnmoor
East Rainton	VS	Washington Nova	Eppleton	VS	Hetton Lyons Green
Eppleton	VS	Sacriston Black	Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Sacriston Red
Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Burnmoor	Littletown	VS	Washington Scotia
Sacriston Red	VS	Littletown	Sacriston Black	VS	Chester le Street
Washington Scotia	VS	Philadelphia	Washington Nova	VS	Durham City Gold
15th June		Matchday 7			
Burnmoor	VS	Hetton Lyons Green			
Durham City Blue	VS	Sacriston Black			
East Rainton	VS	Durham City Gold			
Eppleton	VS	Washington Scotia			
Littletown	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold			
Philadelphia	VS	Chester le Street			
Washington Nova	VS	Sacriston Red			

Under 9s - Sunday Friendly North East Division Fixtures

27th April		Matchday 1	22nd June		Matchday 8
Bill Quay	VS	South Shields B	Bill Quay	VS	South Shields B
Boldon	VS	Marsden	Boldon	VS	Marsden
Boldon CA	VS	Whitburn	Boldon CA	VS	Whitburn
South Shields A	VS	Gateshead Fell	Felling	VS	Wearmouth & YAV
Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Felling	South Shields A	VS	Gateshead Fell
4th May		Matchday 2	29th June		Matchday 9
Bill Quay	VS	Boldon	Gateshead Fell	VS	Felling
Boldon CA	VS	Wearmouth & YAV	Marsden	VS	Boldon CA

Felling	VS	Whitburn	South Shields B	VS	Boldon
Marsden	VS	Gateshead Fell	Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Bill Quay
South Shields A	VS	South Shields B	Whitburn	VS	South Shields A
11th May		Matchday 3	6th July		Matchday 10
Boldon	VS	Felling	Bill Quay	VS	Felling
Boldon CA	VS	Bill Quay	Boldon	VS	Wearmouth & YAV
Gateshead Fell	VS	South Shields B	Boldon CA	VS	South Shields B
Wearmouth & YAV	VS	South Shields A	Gateshead Fell	VS	Whitburn
Whitburn	VS	Marsden	South Shields A	VS	Marsden
18th May		Matchday 4	13th July		Matchday 11
Bill Quay	VS	South Shields A	Felling	VS	Boldon CA
Boldon	VS	Boldon CA	Marsden	VS	Gateshead Fell
Felling	VS	Marsden	South Shields B	VS	South Shields A
Gateshead Fell	VS	Wearmouth & YAV	Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Bill Quay
South Shields B	VS	Whitburn	Whitburn	VS	Boldon
25th May			20th July		Matchday 12
Free week			Bill Quay	VS	South Shields A
			Felling	VS	Boldon
1st June		Matchday 5	Gateshead Fell	VS	South Shields B
Boldon CA	VS	Felling	Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Boldon CA
Gateshead Fell	VS	Bill Quay	Whitburn	VS	Marsden
South Shields A	VS	Boldon			
South Shields B	VS	Marsden	27th July		Matchday 13
Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Whitburn	Gateshead Fell	VS	Boldon CA
			Marsden	VS	Felling
8th June		Matchday 6	South Shields A	VS	Boldon
Bill Quay	VS	Whitburn	South Shields B	VS	Whitburn

Boldon	VS	Gateshead Fell	Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Bill Quay
Boldon CA	VS	South Shields A			
Marsden	VS	Wearmouth & YAV	3rd August		Matchday 14
South Shields B	VS	Felling	Boldon	VS	Wearmouth & YAV
			Boldon CA	VS	South Shields A
15th June		Matchday 7	Felling	VS	Bill Quay
Felling	VS	South Shields A	Marsden	VS	South Shields B
Gateshead Fell	VS	Boldon CA	Whitburn	VS	Gateshead Fell
Marsden	VS	Bill Quay			
Wearmouth & YAV	VS	South Shields B			
Whitburn	VS	Boldon			

Under 9s - Sunday Friendly South East Division Fixtures

27th April		Matchday 1	22nd June		Matchday 8
Dawdon	VS	Ryhope	Murton	VS	Silksworth
Peterlee	VS	Seaham Park White	Peterlee	VS	Hartlepool
Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Seaham Harbour C	Ryhope	VS	Seaham Harbour C
Seaham Park Red	VS	Hartlepool	Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Seaham Park Red
Silksworth	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple	Seaham Park White	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple
Murton	VS	Вуе	Dawdon	VS	Вуе
4th May		Matchday 2	29th June		Matchday 9
Peterlee	VS	Seaham Park White	Hartlepool	VS	Murton

Ryhope	VS	Dawdon	Ryhope	vs	Peterlee
Seaham Harbour C	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple	Seaham Harbour C	VS	Dawdon
Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Murton	Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Seaham Park Red
Seaham Park Red	VS	Hartlepool	Seaham Park White	VS	Silksworth
Silksworth	VS	Вуе	Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Вуе
11th May		Matchday 3	6th July		Matchday 10
Hartlepool	VS	Dawdon	Dawdon	VS	Seaham Harbour C
Seaham Harbour C	VS	Ryhope	Peterlee	VS	Murton
Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Seaham Park White	Ryhope	VS	Seaham Park White
Seaham Park Red	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow	Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Hartlepool
Silksworth	VS	Murton	Seaham Park Red	VS	Silksworth
Peterlee	VS	Вуе	Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Вуе
18th May		Matchday 4	13th July		Matchday 11
Dawdon	VS	Seaham Harbour C	Murton	VS	Ryhope
Hartlepool	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow	Peterlee	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow
Murton	VS	Peterlee	Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Dawdon
Seaham Park White	VS	Ryhope	Seaham Park White	VS	Seaham Harbour C
Silksworth	VS	Seaham Park Red	Silksworth	VS	Hartlepool
Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Вуе	Seaham Park Red	VS	Вуе
25th May			20th July		Matchday 12
Free week			Dawdon	VS	Seaham Park White
			Hartlepool	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple
1st June		Matchday 5	Seaham Harbour C	VS	Peterlee
Dawdon	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple	Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Murton
Hartlepool	VS	Silksworth	Seaham Park Red	vs	Silksworth
Seaham Harbour C	VS	Seaham Park White	Ryhope	VS	Bye
Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Peterlee			

Seaham Park Red	VS	Murton	27th July		Matchday 13
Ryhope	VS	Bye	Dawdon	VS	Seaham Park White
			Hartlepool	VS	Murton
8th June		Matchday 6	Ryhope	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple
Murton	VS	Hartlepool	Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Silksworth
Peterlee	VS	Seaham Park Red	Seaham Park Red	VS	Peterlee
Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Ryhope	Seaham Harbour C	VS	Bye
Seaham Park White	VS	Dawdon			
Silksworth	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow	3rd August		Matchday 14
Seaham Harbour C	VS	Bye	Murton	VS	Seaham Harbour C
			Peterlee	VS	Dawdon
15th June		Matchday 7	Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow
Dawdon	VS	Ryhope	Seaham Park White	VS	Seaham Park Red
Hartlepool	VS	Seaham Park Red	Silksworth	VS	Ryhope
Murton	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow	Hartlepool	VS	Bye
Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Seaham Harbour C			
Silksworth	VS	Peterlee			
Seaham Park White	VS	Bye			

Under 9s - Sunday Friendly Tyneside Division Fixtures

27th April		Matchday 1	22nd June		Matchday 8
Annfield Plain	VS	Lanchester	Annfield Plain	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Вуе	Blaydon	VS	Burnopfield
Blaydon	VS	Consett Comets	Consett Comets	VS	Lanchester
Burnopfield	VS	Swalwell	Bye	VS	Consett Cobras
Consett Cobras	VS	Greenside	Ryton	VS	Whickham
Ryton	VS	Shotley Bridge	Swalwell	VS	Greenside
Whickham	VS	Bye	Shotley Bridge	VS	Вуе
4th May		Matchday 2	29th June		Matchday 9
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Annfield Plain	Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Consett Comets

Burnopfield	VS	Blaydon	Burnopfield	VS	Swalwell
Greenside	VS	Swalwell	Consett Cobras	VS	Annfield Plain
Lanchester	VS	Consett Comets	Greenside	VS	Ryton
Bye	VS	Shotley Bridge	Lanchester	VS	Shotley Bridge
Whickham	VS	Ryton	Whickham	VS	Blaydon
Consett Cobras	VS	Вуе	Вуе	VS	Bye
11th May		Matchday 3	6th July		Matchday 10
Annfield Plain	VS	Consett Cobras	Annfield Plain	VS	Consett Comets
Blaydon	VS	Whickham	Blaydon	VS	Swalwell
Consett Comets	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley	Consett Cobras	VS	Lanchester
Ryton	VS	Bye	Ryton	VS	Greenside
Shotley Bridge	VS	Lanchester	Shotley Bridge	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley
Swalwell	VS	Burnopfield	Whickham	VS	Bye
Greenside	VS	Вуе	Burnopfield	VS	Bye
18th May		Matchday 4	13th July		Matchday 11
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Shotley Bridge	Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Annfield Plain
Burnopfield	VS	Consett Cobras	Blaydon	VS	Bye
Consett Comets	VS	Annfield Plain	Burnopfield	VS	Ryton
Greenside	VS	Ryton	Consett Comets	VS	Shotley Bridge
Bye	VS	Whickham	Greenside	VS	Whickham
Swalwell	VS	Blaydon	Lanchester	VS	Consett Cobras
Lanchester	VS	Вуе	Swalwell	VS	Вуе
25th May			20th July		Matchday 12
Bank Holiday			Blaydon	VS	Consett Comets
			Consett Cobras	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley
1st June		Matchday 5	Bye	VS	Greenside
Annfield Plain	VS	Shotley Bridge	Ryton	VS	Swalwell

Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Consett Cobras	Shotley Bridge	VS	Annfield Plain
Burnopfield	VS	Whickham	Whickham	VS	Burnopfield
Consett Comets	VS	Lanchester	Lanchester		Bye
Greenside	VS	Bye			
Swalwell	VS	Ryton	27th July		Matchday 13
Blaydon	VS	Bye	Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Shotley Bridge
			Burnopfield	VS	Bye
8th June		Matchday 6	Consett Comets	VS	Consett Cobras
Annfield Plain	VS	Lanchester	Greenside	VS	Blaydon
Blaydon	VS	Greenside	Lanchester	VS	Annfield Plain
Consett Cobras	VS	Consett Comets	Swalwell	VS	Whickham
Bye	VS	Burnopfield	Ryton	VS	Bye
Ryton	VS	Shotley Bridge			
Whickham	VS	Swalwell			
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Bye	3rd August		Matchday 14
			Blaydon	VS	Ryton
15th June		Matchday 7	Consett Cobras	VS	Shotley Bridge
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Lanchester	Greenside	VS	Burnopfield
Burnopfield	VS	Greenside	Lanchester	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley
Bye	VS	Swalwell	Bye	VS	Swalwell
Ryton	VS	Blaydon	Whickham	VS	Consett Comets
Shotley Bridge	VS	Consett Cobras	Annfield Plain	VS	Bye
Whickham	VS	Annfield Plain			
Consett Comets	VS	Bye			

Under 11s - Fixtures

Central Division One

27th April			15th June		Matchday 6
Cup First Round			Chester le Street Blue	VS	Durham City Gold
			Durham City Blue	VS	Sacriston Red
4th May		Matchday 1	Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Littletown Red
Durham City Gold	VS	Chester le Street Blue			
Littletown Red	VS	Hetton Lyons Green	22nd June		Matchday 7
Sacriston Red	VS	Durham City Blue	Chester le Street Blue	VS	Durham City Blue
			Durham City Gold	VS	Littletown Red
11th May		Matchday 2	Sacriston Red	VS	Hetton Lyons Green
Durham City Blue	VS	Chester le Street Blue			
Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Sacriston Red	29th June		
Littletown Red	VS	Durham City Gold	Cup Semi Finals		

18th May		Matchday 3	6th July		Matchday 8
Chester le Street Blue	VS	Sacriston Red	Durham City Gold	VS	Hetton Lyons Green
Durham City Blue	VS	Littletown Red	Littletown Red	VS	Durham City Blue
Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Durham City Gold	Sacriston Red	VS	Chester le Street Blue
25th May			13th July		Matchday 9
Cup Quarter Finals			Chester le Street Blue	VS	Littletown Red
			Durham City Blue	VS	Hetton Lyons Green
1st June		Matchday 4	Sacriston Red	VS	Durham City Gold
Durham City Gold	VS	Sacriston Red			
Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Durham City Blue	20th July		
Littletown Red	VS	Chester le Street Blue	Cup Final		
8th June		Matchday 5	27th July		Matchday 10
Chester le Street Blue	VS	Hetton Lyons Green	Durham City Gold	VS	Durham City Blue
Durham City Blue	VS	Durham City Gold	Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Chester le Street Blue
Sacriston Red	VS	Littletown Red	Littletown Red	VS	Sacriston Red

Central Division Two

		15th June		Matchday 6
		Burnmoor Green	VS	Sunderland
		Littletown Gold	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold
	Matchday 1	Washington Nova	VS	Eppleton Maroon
VS	Washington Nova			
VS	Littletown Gold	22nd June		Matchday 7
VS	Burnmoor Green	Eppleton Maroon	VS	Sunderland
		Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Washington Nova
	Matchday 2	Littletown Gold	VS	Burnmoor Green
VS	Littletown Gold			
VS	Eppleton Maroon	29th June		
VS	Hetton Lyons Gold	Cup Semi Finals		
	Matchday 3	6th July		Matchday 8
VS	Hetton Lyons Gold	Eppleton Maroon	VS	Littletown Gold
VS	Eppleton Maroon	Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Burnmoor Green
	vs vs vs vs	vs Washington Nova vs Littletown Gold vs Burnmoor Green Matchday 2 vs Littletown Gold vs Eppleton Maroon vs Hetton Lyons Gold Matchday 3 vs Hetton Lyons Gold	Burnmoor Green Littletown Gold Matchday 1 Washington Nova vs Washington Nova vs Littletown Gold vs Burnmoor Green Matchday 2 Littletown Gold vs Littletown Gold vs Eppleton Maroon vs Eppleton Maroon vs Hetton Lyons Gold Cup Semi Finals Matchday 3 Matchday 3 Matchday 3 Matchday 3 Eppleton Maroon Eppleton Maroon Cup Semi Finals	Burnmoor Green vs Littletown Gold vs Washington Nova vs VS Washington Nova VS Littletown Gold 22nd June VS Burnmoor Green Eppleton Maroon vs Hetton Lyons Gold vs VS Littletown Gold vs Littletown Gold VS VS Littletown Gold VS Eppleton Maroon 29th June VS Hetton Lyons Gold Cup Semi Finals Matchday 3 6th July VS Hetton Lyons Gold Eppleton Maroon vs Hetton Lyons Gold Eppleton Maroon vs

Washington Nova	VS	Sunderland	Sunderland	VS	Washington Nova
25th May			13th July		Matchday 9
Cup Quarter Finals			Burnmoor Green	VS	Washington Nova
			Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Eppleton Maroon
1st June		Matchday 4	Littletown Gold	VS	Sunderland
Eppleton Maroon	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold			
Sunderland	VS	Littletown Gold	20th July		
Washington Nova	VS	Burnmoor Green	Cup Final		
8th June		Matchday 5	27th July		Matchday 10
Burnmoor Green	VS	Eppleton Maroon	Eppleton Maroon	VS	Burnmoor Green
Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Sunderland	Sunderland	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold
Littletown Gold	VS	Washington Nova	Washington Nova	VS	Littletown Gold

Central Division Three

27th April			22nd June		Matchday 8
Cup First Round			Durham City White	VS	Sacriston Black
			East Rainton	VS	Eppleton Gold
4th May		Matchday 1	Philadelphia	VS	Burnmoor Gold
Burnmoor Gold	VS	Sacriston Black	Washington Scotia	VS	Chester le Street White
Chester le Street White	VS	Philadelphia			
Durham City White	VS	East Rainton	29th June		Matchday 9
Washington Scotia	VS	Eppleton Gold	Burnmoor Gold	VS	Chester le Street White
			Durham City White	VS	Eppleton Gold
11th May		Matchday 2	East Rainton	VS	Philadelphia
Chester le Street White	VS	Burnmoor Gold	Washington Scotia	VS	Sacriston Black
Eppleton Gold	VS	Durham City White			
Philadelphia	VS	East Rainton	6th July		Matchday 10
Sacriston Black	VS	Washington Scotia	Burnmoor Gold	VS	Eppleton Gold
			Chester le Street White	VS	Sacriston Black
18th May		Matchday 3	Philadelphia	VS	Durham City White

Durham City White	VS	Philadelphia	Washington Scotia	VS	East Rainton
East Rainton	VS	Washington Scotia			
Eppleton Gold	VS	Burnmoor Gold	13th July		Matchday 11
Sacriston Black	VS	Chester le Street White	Durham City White	VS	Chester le Street White
			East Rainton	VS	Sacriston Black
25th May		Matchday 4	Eppleton Gold	VS	Philadelphia
Burnmoor Gold	VS	East Rainton	Washington Scotia	VS	Burnmoor Gold
Durham City White	VS	Washington Scotia			
Eppleton Gold	VS	Chester le Street White	20th July		Matchday 12
Philadelphia	VS	Sacriston Black	Burnmoor Gold	VS	Philadelphia
			Chester le Street White	VS	Washington Scotia
1st June		Matchday 5	Durham City White	VS	Sacriston Black
Burnmoor Gold	VS	Washington Scotia	Eppleton Gold	VS	East Rainton
Chester le Street White	VS	Durham City White			
Philadelphia	VS	Eppleton Gold	27th July		Matchday 13
Sacriston Black	VS	East Rainton	Burnmoor Gold	VS	Durham City White
			Chester le Street White	VS	East Rainton
8th June		Matchday 6	Philadelphia	VS	Washington Scotia
Durham City White	VS	Burnmoor Gold	Sacriston Black	VS	Eppleton Gold
East Rainton	VS	Chester le Street White			
Eppleton Gold	VS	Sacriston Black	3rd August		Matchday 14
Washington Scotia	VS	Philadelphia	Chester le Street White	VS	Eppleton Gold
			East Rainton	VS	Burnmoor Gold
15th June		Matchday 7	Sacriston Black	VS	Philadelphia
East Rainton	VS	Durham City White	Washington Scotia	VS	Durham City White
Eppleton Gold	VS	Washington Scotia			
Philadelphia	VS	Chester le Street White			
Sacriston Black	VS	Burnmoor Gold			

North East Division

uay vs on vs	South Shields B
n vs	
	Marsden
CA vs	Whitburn A
ell Stars vs	Wearmouth & YAV
elds A vs	Gateshead Fell Galaxy
rn B vs	South Shields u12 Girls
ng vs	Bye
une	Matchday 8
ıay vs	Gateshead Fell Stars
len vs	Boldon CA
elds B vs	Boldon
u12 Girls vs	Felling
h & YAV vs	Whitburn B
rn A vs	South Shields A
oll Galavy ys	Bye
eli Galaxy VS	2,0
le h	ay vs en vs elds B vs u12 Girls vs n & YAV vs

Whitburn B	VS	Marsden	6th July		Matchday 9
Boldon	VS	Вуе	Bill Quay	VS	Whitburn B
			Boldon	VS	Gateshead Fell Stars
18th May		Matchday 3	Boldon CA	VS	South Shields B
Bill Quay	VS	South Shields A	Felling	VS	Wearmouth & YAV
Boldon	VS	Boldon CA	Gateshead Fell Galaxy	VS	Whitburn A
Gateshead Fell Galaxy	VS	Wearmouth & YAV	South Shields A	VS	Marsden
Marsden	VS	Felling	South Shields u12 Girls	VS	Bye
South Shields B	VS	Whitburn B			
Whitburn A	VS	South Shields u12 Girls	13th July		Matchday 10
Gateshead Fell Stars	VS	Вуе	Felling	VS	Bill Quay
			Gateshead Fell Stars	VS	Boldon CA
25th May			Marsden	VS	Gateshead Fell Galaxy
Cup Quarter Finals			South Shields B	VS	South Shields A
			Wearmouth & YAV	VS	South Shields u12 Girls
1st June		Matchday 4	Whitburn B	VS	Boldon
Felling	VS	South Shields B	Whitburn A	VS	Bye
Gateshead Fell Galaxy	VS	Bill Quay			
South Shields A	VS	Boldon	20th July		Matchday 11
South Shields u12 Girls	VS	Marsden	Bill Quay	VS	South Shields u12 Girls
Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Whitburn A	Boldon	VS	Felling
Whitburn B	VS	Gateshead Fell Stars	Boldon CA	VS	Whitburn B
Boldon CA	VS	Вуе	Gateshead Fell Galaxy	VS	South Shields B
			South Shields A	VS	Gateshead Fell Stars
8th June		Matchday 5	Whitburn A	VS	Marsden
Bill Quay	VS	Whitburn A	Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Bye
Boldon	VS	Gateshead Fell Galaxy			
Boldon CA	VS	South Shields A	27th July		Matchday 12
Gateshead Fell Stars	VS	Felling	Felling	VS	Boldon CA
Marsden	VS	Wearmouth & YAV	Gateshead Fell Stars	vs	Gateshead Fell Galaxy

South Shields B	VS	South Shields u12 Girls	South Shields B	VS	Whitburn A
Whitburn B	VS	Bye	South Shields u12 Girls	VS	Boldon
			Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Bill Quay
15th June		Matchday 6	Whitburn B	VS	South Shields A
Felling	VS	Whitburn B	Marsden	VS	Вуе
Gateshead Fell Galaxy	VS	Boldon CA			
Marsden	VS	Bill Quay	3rd August		Matchday 13
South Shields u12 Girls	VS	Gateshead Fell Stars	Boldon	VS	Wearmouth & YAV
Wearmouth & YAV	VS	South Shields B	Boldon CA	VS	South Shields u12 Girls
Whitburn A	vs	Boldon	Gateshead Fell Galaxy	VS	Whitburn B
South Shields A	VS	Bye	Marsden	VS	South Shields B
			South Shields A	VS	Felling
			Whitburn A	VS	Gateshead Fell Stars
			Bill Quay	VS	Bye

South East Division One

27th April			15th June		Matchday 6
Cup First Round			Hartlepool	VS	Seaham Park A
			Murton White	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow
4th May		Matchday 1	Silksworth	VS	Peterlee
Peterlee	VS	Silksworth			
Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Murton White	22nd June		Matchday 7
Seaham Park A	VS	Hartlepool	Murton White	VS	Silksworth
			Peterlee	VS	Hartlepool
11th May		Matchday 2	Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Seaham Park A
Hartlepool	VS	Peterlee			
Seaham Park A	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow	29th June		
Silksworth	VS	Murton White	Cup Semi Finals		
18th May		Matchday 3	6th July		Matchday 8
Hartlepool	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow	Peterlee	VS	Murton White
Murton White	VS	Peterlee	Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Hartlepool
Silksworth	VS	Seaham Park A	Seaham Park A	VS	Silksworth

25th May			13th July		Matchday 9
Cup Quarter Finals			Murton White	VS	Seaham Park A
			Peterlee	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow
1st June		Matchday 4	Silksworth	VS	Hartlepool
Hartlepool	VS	Silksworth			
Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Peterlee	20th July		
Seaham Park A	VS	Murton White	Cup Final		
8th June		Matchday 5	27th July		Matchday 10
Murton White	VS	Hartlepool	Hartlepool	VS	Murton White
Peterlee	VS	Seaham Park A	Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Silksworth
Silksworth	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow	Seaham Park A	VS	Peterlee

South East Division Two

27th April			15th June		Matchday 6
Cup First Round			Bye	VS	Ryhope
			Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Murton Blue
4th May		Matchday 1	Seaham Park B	VS	Castle Eden
Castle Eden	VS	Seaham Park B			
Murton Blue	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple	22nd June		Matchday 7
Ryhope	VS	Вуе	Castle Eden	VS	Bye
			Ryhope	VS	Murton Blue
11th May		Matchday 2	Seaham Park B	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple
Bye	VS	Castle Eden			
Murton Blue	VS	Ryhope	29th June		
Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Seaham Park B	Cup Semi Finals		
18th May		Matchday 3	6th July		Matchday 8
Bye	VS	Murton Blue	Castle Eden	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple
Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Castle Eden	Вуе	VS	Murton Blue
Seaham Park B	VS	Ryhope	Ryhope	VS	Seaham Park B
25th May			13th July		Matchday 9

Cup Quarter Finals			Castle Eden	VS	Ryhope
			Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Bye
1st June		Matchday 4	Seaham Park B	VS	Murton Blue
Bye	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple			
Murton Blue	VS	Seaham Park B	20th July		
Ryhope	VS	Castle Eden	Cup Final		
8th June		Matchday 5	27th July		Matchday 10
Castle Eden	VS	Murton Blue	Вуе	VS	Seaham Park B
eaham Harbour Purple	VS	Ryhope	Murton Blue	VS	Castle Eden
Seaham Park B	VS	Bye	Ryhope	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple

South West Division

27th April			29th June		Matchday 6
Cup			Brandon	VS	Raby Castle
			Вуе	VS	Bishop Auckland
4th May			Esh Winning	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark
Cup			Hunwick A	VS	Spennymoor
			Tudhoe	VS	Hunwick B
11th May			Willington	VS	Evenwood
Cup					
			6th July		Matchday 7
18th May			Brandon	VS	Spennymoor
Cup			Esh Winning	VS	Bye
			Evenwood	VS	Bishop Auckland
25th May		Matchday 1	langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Hunwick B
Bye	VS	Brandon	Tudhoe	VS	Raby Castle
Esh Winning	VS	Bishop Auckland	Willington	VS	Hunwick A
Evenwood	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark			
Spennymoor	VS	Raby Castle	13th July		Matchday 8
Tudhoe	VS	Hunwick A	Bishop Aukland	VS	Hunwock A
Willington	VS	Hunwick B	Brandon	VS	Tudhoe
			Evenwood	VS	Esh Winning

1st June		Matchday 2	Hunwick B	VS	Bye
Esh Winning	VS	Brandon	Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Raby Castle
Evenwood	VS	Вуе	Willington	VS	Spennymoor
Hunwick B	VS	Bishop Auckland			
Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Hunwick A	20th July		Matchday 9
Tudhoe	VS	Spennymoor	Bishop Auckland	VS	Spennymoor
Willington	VS	Raby Castle	Brandon	VS	Willington
			Evenwood	VS	Hunwock B
8th June		Matchday 3	Hunwick A	VS	Esh Winning
Bye	VS	Hunwick A	Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Tudhoe
Evenwood	VS	Brandon	Raby Castle	VS	Bye
Hunwick B	VS	Esh Winning			
Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Spennymoor	27th July		Matchday 10
Raby Castle	VS	Bishop Auckland	Bishop Auckland	VS	Willington
Willington	VS	Tudhoe	Brandon	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark
			Вуе	VS	Tudhoe
15th June		Matchday 4	Hunwick A	VS	Hunwick B
Bishop Auckland	VS	Tudhoe	Raby Castle	VS	Evenwood
Brandon	VS	Hunwick B	Spennymoor	VS	Esh Winning
Hunwick A	VS	Evenwood			
Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Willington	3rd August		Matchday 11
Raby Castle	VS	Esh Winning	Bishop Auckland	VS	Brandon
Spennymoor	VS	Вуе	Вуе	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark
			Esh Winning	VS	Willington
22nd June		Matchday 5	Raby Castle	VS	Hunwick A
Bishop Auckland	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark	Spennymoor	VS	Hunwick B
Brandon	vs	Hunwick A	Tudhoe	vs	Evenwood
Bye	vs	Willington			
Raby Castle	vs	Hunwick B			
Spennymoor	VS	Evenwood			

Tudhoe vs Esh Winning

Tyneside Division North

27th April

Cup First Round			Blaydon	vs	Burnopfield
			Lintz	VS	South Northumberland Hawks
4th May		Matchday 1	Ryton	VS	Whickham Wolves
Burnopfield	VS	Blaydon	Whickham Warriors	VS	Greenside
Greenside	VS	Whickham Warriors			
Lintz	VS	South Northumberland Hawks	29th June		Matchday 9
Whickham Wolves	VS	Ryton	Burnopfield	VS	Whickham Warriors
			Greenside	VS	South Northumberland Hawks
11th May		Matchday 2	Lintz	VS	Ryton
Blaydon	VS	Whickham Wolves	Whickham Wolves	VS	Blaydon
Greenside	VS	South Northumberland Hawks			
Ryton	VS	Lintz	6th July		Matchday 10
Whickham Warriors	VS	Burnopfield	Blaydon	VS	Whickham Warriors
			Burnopfield	VS	South Northumberland Hawks
18th May		Matchday 3	Ryton	VS	Greenside
Burnopfield	VS	South Northumberland Hawks	Whickham Wolves	VS	Lintz
Greenside	VS	Ryton			
Lintz	VS	Whickham Wolves	13th July		Matchday 11
Whickham Warriors	VS	Blaydon	Blaydon	VS	Lintz
			Burnopfield	VS	Ryton

22nd June

Matchday 8

25th May		Matchday 4	Greenside	vs	Whickham Wolves
Greenside	VS	Whickham Wolves	Whickham Warriors	VS	South Northumberland Hawks
Lintz	VS	Blaydon			
Ryton	VS	Burnopfield	20th July		Matchday 12
Whickham Warriors	VS	South Northumberland Hawks	Blaydon	VS	South Northumberland Hawks
			Lintz	VS	Greenside
1st June		Matchday 5	Ryton	VS	Whickham Warriors
Blaydon	VS	South Northumberland Hawks	Whickham Wolves	VS	Burnopfield
Burnopfield	VS	Whickham Wolves			
Greenside	VS	Lintz	27th July		Matchday 13
Whickham Warriors	VS	Ryton	Burnopfield	VS	Lintz
			Greenside	VS	Blaydon
8th June		Matchday 6	Ryton	VS	South Northumberland Hawks
Blaydon	VS	Greenside	Whickham Warriors	VS	Whickham Wolves
Lintz	VS	Burnopfield			
Ryton	VS	South Northumberland Hawks	3rd August		Matchday 14
Whickham Wolves	VS	Whickham Warriors	Blaydon	VS	Ryton
			Greenside	VS	Burnopfield
15th June		Matchday 7	Lintz	VS	Whickham Warriors
Burnopfield	VS	Greenside	Whickham Wolves	VS	South Northumberland Hawks
Lintz	VS	Whickham Warriors			
Ryton	VS	Blaydon			
Whickham Wolves	VS	South Northumberland Hawks			

Tyneside Division South

27th April			22nd June		Matchday 8
Cup First Round			Annfield Plain	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley
			Consett B	VS	Lanchester A
4th May		Matchday 1	Lanchester B	VS	Consett A
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Annfield Plain	Shotley Bridge	VS	Bye
Consett A	VS	Lanchester B			
Lanchester A	VS	Consett B	29th June		Matchday 9
Вуе	VS	Shotley Bridge	Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Consett B
			Consett A	VS	Annfield Plain
11th May		Matchday 2	Lanchester A	VS	Shotley Bridge
Annfield Plain	VS	Consett A	Bye	VS	Lanchester B
Consett B	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley			
Lanchester B	VS	Вуе	6th July		Matchday 10
Shotley Bridge	VS	Lanchester A	Annfield Plain	VS	Consett B
			Consett A	VS	Вуе
18th May		Matchday 3	Lanchester B	VS	Lanchester A
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Shotley Bridge	Shotley Bridge	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley
Consett B	VS	Annfield Plain			
Lanchester A	VS	Lanchester B	13th July		Matchday 11
Вуе	VS	Consett A	Annfield Plain	VS	Bye
			Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Lanchester B

25th May		Matchday 4	Consett B	VS	Shotley Bridge
Bye	VS	Annfield Plain	Lanchester A	VS	Consett A
Lanchester B	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley			
Shotley Bridge	VS	Consett B	20th July		Matchday 12
Consett A	VS	Lanchester A	Consett A	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley
			Lanchester B	VS	Consett B
1st June		Matchday 5	Bye	VS	Lanchester A
Annfield Plain	VS	Shotley Bridge	Shotley Bridge	VS	Annfield Plain
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Consett A			
Consett B	VS	Lanchester B	27th July		Matchday 13
Lanchester A	VS	Bye	Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Bye
			Consett B	VS	Consett A
8th June		Matchday 6	Lanchester A	VS	Annfield Plain
Annfield Plain	VS	Lanchester A	Shotley Bridge	VS	Lanchester B
Consett A	VS	Consett B			
Lanchester B	VS	Shotley Bridge	3rd August		Matchday 14
Bye	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley	Annfield Plain	VS	Lanchester B
			Consett A	VS	Shotley Bridge
15th June		Matchday 7	Lanchester A	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Lanchester A	Bye	VS	Consett B
Consett B	VS	Bye			
Lanchester B	VS	Annfield Plain			
Shotley Bridge	VS	Consett A			

Peter Burlison Trophy - U11s League Cup - Central Area

Round 1 - to be played on 27th April

Match A Match B Match C

East Rainton	VS	Littletown Red
Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Sunderland
Eppleton Maroon	VS	Philadelphia

Quarter Finals - to be played on 25th May

Match D Match E Match F Match G

Qualitic Tiliais - to be played on 25th Way					
Winner Match B	VS	Burnmoor Green			
Sacriston Red	VS	Winner Match C			
Durham City Blue	VS	Washington Nova			
Chester le Street Blue	VS	Winner Match A			

Semi-Finals - to be played on 29th June

Match H Match I

Winner Match D	VS	Winner Match E
Winner Match F	VS	Winner Match G

Final to be played at Sacriston Cricket Club on Sunday 20th July

Match J	Winner Match H	VS	Winner Match I	

John Burn Memorial Cup - U11s League Cup - North East Area

1st Round to be played on 27th April

Match A	Felling	VS	Marsden
Match B	South Shields u12 Girls	VS	Boldon CA
Match C	Bill Quay	VS	South Shields B
Match D	Gateshead Fell Stars	VS	Boldon
Match E	South Shields A	VS	Gateshead Fell Galaxy

Quarter Finals to be played on 25th May

Match F	Whitburn A	VS	Winner Match A
Match G	Winner Match B	VS	Winner Match C
Match H	Winner Match D	VS	Whitburn B
Match I	Wearmouth & YAV	vs	Winner Match E

Semi-Finals to be played by 30th June

Match J	Winner Match F	VS	Winner Match G	
Match K	Winnr Match H	VS	Winner Match I	

Final - to be played at Marsden CC on or before 31st July

Match L Winner Match J vs Winner Match K	Match L	Winner Match J	VS	Winner Match K	
--	---------	----------------	----	----------------	--

Albert Peel Trophy - U11s League Cup - South East Area

Round 1 - to be played on 27th April

Match A	Castle Eden	VS	Murton Blue
Match B	Horden	VS	Ryhope
Match C	Peterlee	VS	Seaham Park B
Match D	Silksworth	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple

Quarter Finals - to be played on 25th May

	Quarter finals to be played on Estimitaly		
Match E	Winner Match A	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow
Match F	Winner Match B	VS	Seaham Park A
Match G	Winner Match C	VS	Hartlepool
Match H	Winner Match D	VS	Murton White

Semi-Finals - to be played on 29th June

Match I	Winner Match E	VS	Winner Match F
Match J	Winner Match G	VS	Winner Match H

Final to be played at Ryhope Cricket Club on Sunday 20th July

Match K Winner Match I vs Winner Match J

Roy Coates Memorial Trophy - U11s League Cup - South West Area

	Group 1		G	roup 2	
	Bisop Auckland	I		Bye	
	Evenwood		Esh	Winning	
	Raby Castle		Hu	nwick B	
27th April			27th April		
Bishop Auckland	VS	Raby Castle	Вуе	VS	Hunwick B
4th May			4th May		
Evenwood	VS	Bishop Auckland	Esh Winning	VS	Вуе
11th May			11th May		
	VS	Evenwood	Hunwick B	VS	Esh Winnin

Group 3	Group 4
Brandon	Spennymoor
Hunwick A	Tudhoe

Langley Park & Bearpark				Willington		
27th April			_	27th April		
Brandon	VS	Hunwick A		Spennymoor	VS	Willington
4th May			_	4th May		
Hunwick A	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark		Tudhoe	VS	Spennymoor
11th May			_	11th May		
Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Brandon		Willington	VS	Tudhoe

Semi-finals to be played Sunday 18th May

Winner Group 1	VS	Winner Group 3
Winner Group 2	VS	Winner Group 4

Final to be played at Crook Town CC on or before 31st July

Bob & Maureen Jackson Cup - U11s League Cup - Tyneside Area

Round 1 - to be played on 27th April

Match A	Consett A	VS	Greenside
Match B	Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Lintz
Match C	Burnopfield	VS	Leadgate
Match D	Lanchester B	VS	Whickham Warriors
Match E	Annfield Plain	VS	Lanchester A
Match F	Ryton	VS	Shotley Bridge
Match G	Blaydon	VS	Consett B
Match H	Whickham Wolves	VS	South Northumberland Hawks

Quarter Finals - to be played by 31st May

Match I	Winner Match A	VS	Winner Match B	
Match J	Winner Match C	VS	Winner Match D	
Match K	Winner Match E	VS	Winner Match F	
Match L	Winner Match G	VS	Winner Match H	

Semi-Final - to be played by 30th June

Match M	Winner Match I	VS	Winner Match J	
Match N	Winner Match K	VS	Winner Match L	

Final - to be played on or before 31st July

Match O	Winner Match M	VS	Winner Match N
---------	----------------	----	----------------

Central Division One

30th April		Matchday 1	18th June		Matchday 8
Burnmoor Green	VS	Sunderland	Chester le Street	VS	Burnmoor Green
Chester le Street	VS	Durham City Blue	Durham City Blue	VS	Sacriston Red
Durham City Gold	VS	Sacriston Red	Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Durham City Gold
Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Littletown	Littletown	VS	Sunderland
7th May		Matchday 2	25th June		Matchday 9
Burnmoor Green	VS	Chester le Street	Durham City Blue	VS	Chester le Street
Durham City Gold	VS	Hetton Lyons Green	Littletown	VS	Hetton Lyons Green
Sacriston Red	VS	Durham City Blue	Sacriston Red	VS	Durham City Gold
Sunderland	VS	Littletown	Sunderland	VS	Burnmoor Green
14th May		Matchday 3	2nd July		Matchday 10
Chester le Street	VS	Durham City Gold	Burnmoor Green	VS	Sacriston Red
Durham City Blue	VS	Burnmoor Green	Chester le Street	VS	Sunderland
Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Sunderland	Durham City Gold	VS	Littletown
Littletown	VS	Sacriston Red	Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Durham City Blue
21st May		Matchday 4	9th July		Matchday 11
Burnmoor Green	VS	Durham City Gold	Durham City Gold	VS	Burnmoor Green
Durham City Blue	VS	Sunderland	Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Sacriston Red

Littletown	VS	Chester le Street	Littletown	VS	Chester le Street
Sacriston Red	VS	Hetton Lyons Green	Sunderland	VS	Durham City Blue
28th May		Matchday 5	16th July		Matchday 12
Burnmoor Green	VS	Littletown	Burnmoor Green	VS	Hetton Lyons Green
Durham City Gold	VS	Durham City Blue	Durham City Gold	VS	Sunderland
Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Chester le Street	Littletown	VS	Durham City Blue
Sacriston Red	VS	Sunderland	Sacriston Red	VS	Chester le Street
4th June		Matchday 6	23rd July		Matchday 13
Chester le Street	vs	Sacriston Red	Chester le Street	VS	Hetton Lyons Green
Durham City Blue	VS	Littletown	Durham City Blue	VS	Durham City Gold
Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Burnmoor Green	Littletown	VS	Burnmoor Green
Sunderland	VS	Durham City Gold	Sunderland	VS	Sacriston Red
11th June		Matchday 7	30th July		Matchday 14
Durham City Blue	VS	Hetton Lyons Green	Burnmoor Green	VS	Durham City Blue
Littletown	VS	Durham City Gold	Durham City Gold	VS	Chester le Street
Sacriston Red	VS	Burnmoor Green	Sacriston Red	VS	Littletown
Sunderland	VS	Chester le Street	Sunderland	VS	Hetton Lyons Green

Central Division Two

30th April		Matchday 1	18th June		Matchday 8
Durham City White	VS	Washington	Burnmoor Gold	VS	Washington
Eppleton	VS	Burnmoor Gold	Eppleton	VS	Philadelphia
Philadelphia	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold	Sacriston Black	VS	Durham City White
Sacriston Black	VS	Вуе	Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Вуе
7th May		Matchday 2	25th June		Matchday 9
Durham City White	VS	Sacriston Black	Burnmoor Gold	VS	Eppleton
Philadelphia	VS	Eppleton	Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Philadelphia
Washington	VS	Burnmoor Gold	Washington	VS	Durham City White
Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Вуе	Sacriston Black	VS	Вуе
14th May		Matchday 3	2nd July		Matchday 10
Burnmoor Gold	VS	Durham City White	Durham City White	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold
Eppleton	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold	Eppleton	VS	Washington
Sacriston Black	VS	Philadelphia	Sacriston Black	VS	Burnmoor Gold
Washington	VS	Вуе	Philadelphia	VS	Вуе
21st May		Matchday 4	9th July		Matchday 11
Durham City White	VS	Eppleton	Eppleton	VS	Durham City White
Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Sacriston Black	Philadelphia	VS	Washington
Washington	VS	Philadelphia	Sacriston Black	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold
Burnmoor Gold	VS	Вуе	Burnmoor Gold	VS	Bye
28th May		Matchday 5	16th July		Matchday 12

Eppleton	VS	Sacriston Black	Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Burnmoor Gold
Philadelphia	VS	Burnmoor Gold	Philadelphia	VS	Durham City White
Washington	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold	Washington	VS	Sacriston Black
Durham City White	VS	Вуе	Eppleton	VS	Вуе
4th June		Matchday 6	23rd July		Matchday 13
Burnmoor Gold	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold	Burnmoor Gold	VS	Philadelphia
Durham City White	VS	Philadelphia	Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Washington
Sacriston Black	VS	Washington	Sacriston Black	VS	Eppleton
Eppleton	VS	Вуе	Durham City White	VS	Вуе
11th June		Matchday 7	30th July		Matchday 14
Burnmoor Gold	VS	Sacriston Black	Durham City White	VS	Burnmoor Gold
Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Durham City White	Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Eppleton
Washington	VS	Eppleton	Philadelphia	VS	Sacriston Black
Philadelphia	VS	Вуе	Washington	VS	Вуе

North East Division

30th April			25th June		Matchday 6
Cup - First Round			Boldon	VS	Felling
			Gateshead Fell A	VS	South Shields B
7th May		Matchday 1	Hylton	VS	Boldon CA
Boldon CA	VS	Boldon	Marsden	VS	Bill Quay
Felling	VS	South Shields B	South Shields A	VS	Gateshead fell B
Gateshead Fell A	VS	Gateshead fell B	Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Whitburn
Hylton	VS	Bill Quay			
Marsden	VS	Whitburn	2nd July		Matchday 7
South Shields A	VS	Wearmouth & YAV	Bill Quay	VS	Gateshead Fell A
			Boldon CA	VS	Felling
14th May		Matchday 2	Gateshead fell B	VS	Marsden
Bill Quay	VS	Felling	South Shields B	VS	Hylton
Boldon	VS	South Shields A	Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Boldon
Gateshead fell B	VS	Hylton	Whitburn	VS	South Shields A
South Shields B	VS	Boldon CA			
Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Marsden	9th July		Matchday 8
Whitburn	VS	Gateshead Fell A	Bill Quay	VS	South Shields B
			Gateshead fell B	VS	Boldon CA
21st May		Matchday 3	Marsden	VS	Boldon
Boldon CA	VS	Bill Quay	South Shields A	VS	Gateshead Fell A
Felling	VS	Gateshead fell B	Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Hylton
Gateshead Fell A	VS	Wearmouth & YAV	Whitburn	VS	Felling
Hylton	vs	Whitburn			

Marsden	VS	South Shields A	16th July		Matchday 9
South Shields B	VS	Boldon	Boldon	VS	Bill Quay
			Boldon CA	VS	Whitburn
28th May			Felling	VS	Wearmouth & YAV
Cup - Quarter Finals			Gateshead Fell A	VS	Marsden
			Hylton	VS	South Shields A
4th June		Matchday 4	South Shields B	VS	Gateshead fell B
Boldon	VS	Gateshead Fell A			
Gateshead fell B	VS	Bill Quay	23rd July		Matchday 10
Marsden	VS	Hylton	Gateshead Fell A	VS	Felling
South Shields A	VS	Felling	Hylton	VS	Boldon
Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Boldon CA	Marsden	VS	Boldon CA
Whitburn	VS	South Shields B	South Shields A	VS	South Shields B
			Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Bill Quay
11th June		Matchday 5	Whitburn	VS	Gateshead fell B
Bill Quay	VS	Whitburn			
Boldon CA	VS	South Shields A	30th July		Matchday 11
Felling	VS	Marsden	Bill Quay	VS	South Shields A
Gateshead fell B	VS	Boldon	Boldon	VS	Whitburn
Hylton	VS	Gateshead Fell A	Boldon CA	VS	Gateshead Fell A
South Shields B	VS	Wearmouth & YAV	Felling	VS	Hylton
			Gateshead fell B	VS	Wearmouth & YAV
18th June			South Shields B	VS	Marsden
Cup - Semi Finals					

South East Division

30th April			25th June		Matchday 6
Cup - First Round			Castle Eden	VS	Seaham Park
			Dawdon	VS	Bye
7th May		Matchday 1	Hartlepool	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow
Hartlepool	VS	Castle Eden	Peterlee	VS	Silksworth
Bye	VS	Ryhope	Ryhope	VS	Murton
Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Peterlee	Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Bye
Seaham Park	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple			
Silksworth	VS	Murton	2nd July		Matchday 7
Dawdon	VS	Bye	Murton	VS	Dawdon
			Ryhope	VS	Peterlee
14th May		Matchday 2	Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Castle Eden
Castle Eden	VS	Dawdon	Seaham Park	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow
Murton	VS	Seaham Park	Silksworth	VS	Hartlepool
Peterlee	VS	Hartlepool	Вуе	VS	Bye
Ryhope	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow			
Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Bye	9th July		Matchday 8
Silksworth	VS	Bye	Castle Eden	VS	Murton
			Dawdon	VS	Silksworth
21st May		Matchday 3	Hartlepool	VS	Seaham Park
Bye	VS	Castle Eden	Peterlee	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple
Murton	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple	Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Bye
Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Dawdon	Ryhope	VS	Bye
Seaham Park	VS	Peterlee			
Silksworth	VS	Ryhope	16th July		Matchday 9

Hartlepool	VS	Bye	Murton	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow
			Peterlee	VS	Castle Eden
28th May			Ryhope	VS	Dawdon
Free week			Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Hartlepool
			Silksworth	VS	Bye
4th June		Matchday 4	Seaham Park	VS	Bye
Castle Eden	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow			
Dawdon	VS	Hartlepool	23rd July		Matchday 10
Peterlee	VS	Bye	Castle Eden	VS	Ryhope
Ryhope	VS	Seaham Park	Dawdon	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple
Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Silksworth	Hartlepool	VS	Murton
Murton	VS	Bye	Вуе	VS	Seaham Park
			Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Silksworth
11th June		Matchday 5	Peterlee	VS	Bye
Вуе	VS	Hartlepool			
Murton	VS	Peterlee	30th July		Matchday 11
Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Ryhope	Dawdon	VS	Peterlee
Seaham Park	VS	Dawdon	Hartlepool	VS	Ryhope
Silksworth	VS	Castle Eden	Вуе	VS	Murton
Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Bye	Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple
			Seaham Park	VS	Silksworth
18th June			Castle Eden	VS	Bye
Cup - Semi Finals					

South West Division

30th April			2nd July		Matchday 5
Cup			Bishop Auckland B	VS	Bishop Auckland A
			Brandon	VS	Tudhoe
7th May			Evenwood	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark
Cup			Ushaw Moor	VS	Raby Castle
			Willington	VS	Hunwick
14th May					
Cup			9th July		Matchday 6
			Bishop Auckland B	VS	Evenwood
21st May			Brandon	VS	Ushaw Moor
Cup			Hunwick	VS	Bishop Auckland A
			Raby Castle	VS	Langley park & Bearpark
28th May			Willington	VS	Tudhoe
Free week					
			16th July		Matchday 7
4th June		Matchday 1	Brandon	VS	Willington
Bishop Auckland B	VS	Brandon	Hunwick	VS	Evenwood
Evenwood	VS	Bishop Auckland A	Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Ushaw Moor
Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Hunwick	Raby Castle	VS	Bishop Auckland B
Raby Castle	VS	Willington	Tudhoe	VS	Bishop Auckland A
Ushaw Moor	VS	Tudhoe			
			23rd July		Matchday 8
11th June		Matchday 2	Bishop Auckland A	VS	Willington
Bishop Auckland A	VS	Raby Castle	Brandon	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark
Evenwood	VS	Brandon	Raby Castle	VS	Hunwick
Hunwick	VS	Bishop Auckland B	Tudhoe	VS	Evenwood

Langley Park & Bearpark	vs	Tudhoe	Ushaw Moor
Willington	VS	Ushaw Moor	
			30th July
18th June		Matchday 3	Bishop Auckland A
Bishop Auckland A	VS	Ushaw Moor	Langley Park & Bearpark
Hunwick	VS	Brandon	Tudhoe
Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Willington	Ushaw Moor
Raby Castle	VS	Evenwood	Willington
Tudhoe	VS	Bishop Auckland B	
25th June		Matchday 4	
Bishop Auckland A	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark	
Brandon	VS	Raby Castle	
Tudhoe	VS	Hunwick	
Ushaw Moor	VS	Evenwood	
Willington	VS	Bishop Auckland B	

Bishop Auckland B

Matchday 9 Brandon

Bishop Auckland B

Raby Castle

Hunwick

Evenwood

VS

vs vs

VS

VS

VS

Tyneside Division

30th April			18th June		Matchday 7
Cup - First Round			Annfield Plain	VS	Greenside
			Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Consett
7th May		Matchday 1	Blaydon	VS	Burnopfield
Annfield Plain	VS	South Northumberland Green	Lanchester	VS	South Northumberland Green
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Whickham	Leadgate	VS	Whickham
Blaydon	VS	Shotley Bridge	Lintz	VS	Shotley Bridge
Burnopfield	VS	Ryton	Ryton	VS	Bye
Consett	VS	Lintz			
Greenside	VS	Leadgate	25th June		Matchday 8
Lanchester	VS	Вуе	Consett	VS	Blaydon
			Greenside	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley
14th May		Matchday 2	Lanchester	VS	Annfield Plain
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	South Northumberland Green	Leadgate	VS	South Northumberland Green
Leadgate	VS	Lanchester	Shotley Bridge	VS	Ryton
Lintz	VS	Greenside	Whickham	VS	Lintz
Ryton	VS	Consett	Burnopfield	VS	Bye
Shotley Bridge	VS	Burnopfield			
Whickham	VS	Blaydon	2nd July		Matchday 9
Annfield Plain	VS	Вуе	Annfield Plain	VS	Leadgate
			Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Lanchester
21st May		Matchday 3	Blaydon	VS	Greenside
Annfield Plain	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley	Burnopfield	VS	Consett
Blaydon	VS	South Northumberland Green	Lintz	VS	South Northumberland Green
Burnopfield	VS	Whickham	Ryton	VS	Whickham
Consett	VS	Shotley Bridge	Shotley Bridge	VS	Вуе

Greenside	VS	Ryton			
Lanchester	VS	Lintz	9th July		Matchday 10
Leadgate	VS	Вуе	Greenside	VS	Burnopfield
			Lanchester	VS	Blaydon
28th May		Matchday 4	Leadgate	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley
Blaydon	VS	Annfield Plain	Lintz	VS	Annfield Plain
Burnopfield	VS	South Northumberland Green	Ryton	VS	South Northumberland Green
Lintz	VS	Leadgate	Whickham	VS	Shotley Bridge
Ryton	VS	Lanchester	Consett	VS	Вуе
Shotley Bridge	VS	Greenside			
Whickham	VS	Consett	16th July		Matchday 11
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Вуе	Annfield Plain	VS	Ryton
			Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Lintz
4th June		Matchday 5	Blaydon	VS	Leadgate
Annfield Plain	VS	Burnopfield	Burnopfield	VS	Lanchester
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Blaydon	Consett	VS	Greenside
Consett	VS	South Northumberland Green	Shotley Bridge	VS	South Northumberland Green
Greenside	VS	Whickham	Whickham	VS	Вуе
Lanchester	VS	Shotley Bridge			
Leadgate	VS	Ryton	23rd July		Matchday 12
Lintz	VS	Вуе	Lanchester	VS	Consett
			Leadgate	VS	Burnopfield
11th June		Matchday 6	Lintz	VS	Blaydon
Burnopfield	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley	Ryton	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley
Consett	VS	Annfield Plain	Shotley Bridge	VS	Annfield Plain
Greenside	VS	South Northumberland Green	Whickham	VS	South Northumberland Green
Ryton	VS	Lintz	Greenside	VS	Вуе
Shotley Bridge	VS	Leadgate			
Whickham	VS	Lanchester	30th July		Matchday 13
Blaydon	VS	Вуе	Annfield Plain	VS	Whickham

Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Shotley Bridge
Blaydon	VS	Ryton
Burnopfield	VS	Lintz
Consett	VS	Leadgate
Greenside	VS	Lanchester
South Northumberland Green	VS	Bye

Washington Cup - U13 League Cup - Central Area

1st Round to be played by 18th

Mav

Match A	Chester le Street	VS	Philadelphia	
Match B	Burnmoor Green	VS	Sacriston Red	

Quarter Finals to be played by 8th June

Match C	Eppleton	VS	Winner Match B
Match D	Winner Match A	VS	Littletown
Match E	Sunderland	VS	Durham City Blue
Match F	Washington	VS	Hetton Lyons Green

Semi-Finals to be played by 29th June

Match G	Winner Match C	VS	Winner Match D	
Match H	Winner Match E	VS	Winner Match F	

Final - to be played at Washington CC on xx July

Match I Winner Match G vs Winner Match H	
--	--

Wally Hazard Memorial Trophy - U13 League Cup - North East Area

1st Round to be played on 30th April

Match A	Wearmouth & YAV	vs	Whitburn
Match B	Marsden	VS	South Shields B
Match C	Bill Quay	VS	Boldon CA
Match D	Gateshead Fell B	VS	Felling

Quarter Finals to be played on 28th May

Match E	Winner Match A	VS	Hylton
Match F	Winner Match B	VS	Gateshead Fell A
Match G	Winner Match C	VS	South Shields A
Match H	Winner Match D	VS	Boldon

Semi-Finals to be played on 18th June

Match I	Winner Match E	VS	Winner Match F
Match J	Winner Match G	VS	Winner Match H

Final to be played at Whitburn CC on xx July

Match K Winner Match I vs Winner Matc	Match K	tch K Winner Match I	vs Winner Match J	
---------------------------------------	---------	----------------------	-------------------	--

Ernie Lamb Trophy - U13 League Cup - South East Area

1st Round to be played on 30th April

Match A Match B

Silksworth	VS	Ryhope
Bye	VS	Peterlee

Quarter Finals to be played on 30th April

Match C Match D Match E Match F

Dawdon	VS	Seaham Park
Winner Match A	VS	Winner Match B
Castle Eden	VS	Murton
Hartlepool	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow

Semi-Finals to be played on 18th June

Match G Match H

Winner Match C	VS	Winner Match D
Winner Match E	VS	Winner Match F

Final to be played at Castle Eden CC on xx July

Match I

Winner Match G vs Winner Match H

RS Pratt Trophy - U13s League Cup - South West Area

Group 1
Bisop Auckland A
Evenwood
Raby Castle
Willington

Group 2	
Bishop Auckland B	
Hunwick	
Tudhoe	

30th April

Raby Castle	VS	Bishop Auckland A
Willington	VS	Evenwood

30th April	
------------	--

Bishop Auckland B	VS	Tudhoe	

7th May

Evenwood	VS	Bishop Auckland A
Willington	VS	Raby Castle

7th	May
/uı	iviav

Hunwick	VS	Bishop Auckland B

14th May

Bishop Auckland A	VS	Willington
Raby Castle	VS	Evenwood

14th May

= : • : : : • · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Tudhoe	VS	Hunwick	

Group 3

Brandon Langley Park & Bearpark Ushaw Moor

30th April

Ushaw Moor	vs	Brandon
7th May		
Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Ushaw Moor
14th May		
Brandon	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark

Semi-finals to be played Wednesday 21st May

Winner Group 1	VS	Winner Group 3	
Winner Group 2	VS	2nd Place Group 1	

Final to be played at Hunwick CC on or before 31st July

George Storey Trophy - U13 League Cup - Tyneside Area

1st Round to be played on 30th April

Match A	Whickham	vs	Shotley Bridge
Match B	Blaydon	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley
Match C	Greenside	VS	Ryton
Match D	Burnopfield	VS	South Northumberland Green
Match E	Consett	VS	Lanchester

Quarter Finals to be played before 31st May

Match F	Winner Match A	VS	Winner Match B	
Match G	Winner Match C	VS	Leadgate	
Match H	Winner Match D	VS	Annfield Plain	
Match I	Winner Match E	VS	Lintz	

Semi-Finals to be played before 30th June

Match J	Winner Match E	VS	Winner Match F	
Match K	Winner Match G	VS	Winner Match H	

Final to be played by 31st July

Match L Winner	Match J vs	Winner Match K
----------------	------------	----------------

Under 15s - League Fixtures

Combined Division One

28th April		Matchday 1	23rd June		Matchday 8
Durham City Blue	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow	Chester le Street	VS	Hetton Lyons
Hetton Lyons	vs	Chester le Street	Gateshead Fell	VS	Whitburn A
Wearmouth & YAV	vs	Sacriston Red	Sacriston Red	VS	Wearmouth & YAV
Whitburn A	VS	Gateshead Fell	Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Durham City Blue
5th May			30th June		Matchday 9
Cup			Durham City Blue	VS	Hetton Lyons
			Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Gateshead Fell
12th May		Matchday 2	Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Chester le Street
Chester le Street	VS	Wearmouth & YAV	Whitburn A	VS	Sacriston Red
Gateshead Fell	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow			
Hetton Lyons	VS	Durham City Blue	7th July		Matchday 10
Sacriston Red	VS	Whitburn A	Chester le Street	VS	Gateshead Fell
			Sacriston Red	VS	Durham City Blue
19th May		Matchday 3	Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Hetton Lyons
Durham City Blue	VS	Sacriston Red	Whitburn A	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow
Gateshead Fell	VS	Chester le Street			
Hetton Lyons	VS	Wearmouth & YAV	14th July		Matchday 11
Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Whitburn A	Durham City Blue	VS	Wearmouth & YAV
			Hetton Lyons	VS	Whitburn A
26th May		Matchday 4	Sacriston Red	VS	Gateshead Fell
Chester le Street	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow	Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Chester le Street

Gateshead Fell	VS	Sacriston Red			
Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Durham City Blue	21st July		Matchday 12
Whitburn A	VS	Hetton Lyons	Chester le Street	VS	Sacriston Red
			Gateshead Fell	VS	Wearmouth & YAV
2nd June		Matchday 5	Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Hetton Lyons
Durham City Blue	VS	Whitburn A	Whitburn A	VS	Durham City Blue
Hetton Lyons	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow			
Sacriston Red	VS	Chester le Street	28th July		Matchday 13
Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Gateshead Fell	Durham City Blue	VS	Chester le Street
			Hetton Lyons	VS	Gateshead Fell
9th June		Matchday 6	Sacriston Red	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow
Chester le Street	VS	Durham City Blue	Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Whitburn A
Gateshead Fell	VS	Hetton Lyons			
Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Sacriston Red	4th August		Matchday 14
Whitburn A	VS	Wearmouth & YAV	Chester le Street	VS	Whitburn A
			Durham City Blue	VS	Gateshead Fell
16th June		Matchday 7	Hetton Lyons	VS	Sacriston Red
Gateshead Fell	VS	Durham City Blue	Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Wearmouth & YAV
Sacriston Red	VS	Hetton Lyons			
Wearmouth & YAV	VS	Seaham Harbour Yellow			
Whitburn A	VS	Chester le Street			

28th April		Matchday 1	23rd June		Matchday 7
Boldon	VS	Dawdon	Dawdon	vs	Hartlepool B
Hartlepool B	VS	Whitburn B	Felling	VS	Ryhope
Ryhope	VS	Murton	Seaham Park A	VS	South Shields
Seaham Park A	VS	Felling	Silksworth	VS	Durham City Gold
Silksworth	VS	South Shields	Washington	VS	Boldon
Washington	VS	Durham City Gold	Whitburn B	VS	Murton
5th May			30th June		Matchday 8
Cup			Hartlepool B	VS	Felling
			Murton	VS	Boldon
12th May		Matchday 2	Ryhope	VS	Durham City Gold
Durham City Gold	VS	Dawdon	Seaham Park A	VS	Dawdon
Hartlepool B	VS	Ryhope	South Shields	VS	Whitburn B
Murton	VS	Felling	Washington	VS	Silksworth
Silksworth	VS	Seaham Park A			
Washington	VS	South Shields	7th July		Matchday 9
Whitburn B	VS	Boldon	Boldon	VS	Hartlepool B
			Dawdon	VS	Silksworth
19th May		Matchday 3	Durham City Gold	VS	Murton
Boldon	VS	Ryhope	Felling	VS	Washington
Dawdon	VS	South Shields	Seaham Park A	VS	Whitburn B
Hartlepool B	VS	Murton	South Shields	VS	Ryhope
Seaham Park A	VS	Washington			
Silksworth	VS	Felling	14th July		Matchday 10
Whitburn B	VS	Durham City Gold	Boldon	VS	South Shields
			Felling	VS	Durham City Gold
26th May			Hartlepool B	VS	Seaham Park A
Free			Murton	VS	Silksworth
			Ryhope	vs	Washington

2nd June		Matchday 4	Whitburn B	VS	Dawdon
Dawdon	VS	Washington			
Felling	VS	Boldon	21st July		Matchday 11
Hartlepool B	VS	Durham City Gold	Dawdon	VS	Ryhope
Ryhope	VS	Seaham Park A	Durham City Gold	VS	South Shields
Silksworth	VS	Whitburn B	Felling	VS	Whitburn B
South Shields	VS	Murton	Seaham Park A	VS	Boldon
			Silksworth	VS	Hartlepool B
9th June		Matchday 5	Washington	VS	Murton
Dawdon	VS	Felling			
Durham City Gold	VS	Boldon	28th July		
Murton	VS	Seaham Park A	Catch-up week		
Ryhope	VS	Silksworth			
South Shields	VS	Hartlepool B	4th August		
Washington	VS	Whitburn B	Catch-up week		
16th June		Matchday 6			
Boldon	VS	Silksworth			
Dawdon	VS	Murton			
Durham City Gold	VS	Seaham Park A			
Felling	VS	South Shields			
Hartlepool	VS	Washington			
Ryhope	vs	Whitburn B			

Combined Division Three

28th April Matchday 1 23rd June Matchday 7

Burnmoor	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple	Boldon CA	VS	Seaham Park B
Castle Eden	VS	Boldon CA	Durham City White	vs	Eppleton
Durham City White	VS	Seaham Park B	Littletown	VS	Castle Eden
Eppleton	VS	Philadelphia	Marsden	VS	Burnmoor
Littletown	VS VS	Sunderland	Philadelphia	VS	Blackhall
Marsden	VS VS	Blackhall	Sunderland	VS	Sacriston Black
Sacriston Black	VS VS	Вуе	Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Вуе
Sacristori Black	VS	Буе	Seanani Harbour Furpie	VS	Буе
5th May			30th June		Matchday 8
Cup			Blackhall	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple
			Boldon CA	VS	Sunderland
12th May		Matchday 2	Castle Eden	VS	Durham City White
Blackhall	VS	Burnmoor	Eppleton	VS	Marsden
Boldon CA	VS	Sacriston Black	Sacriston Black	VS	Littletown
Eppleton	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple	Seaham Park B	VS	Philadelphia
Philadelphia	VS	Castle Eden	Burnmoor	VS	Bye
Seaham Park B	VS	Marsden			
Sunderland	VS	Durham City White	7th July		Matchday 9
Littletown	VS	Bye	Burnmoor	VS	Eppleton
			Castle Eden	VS	Marsden
19th May		Matchday 3	Durham City White	VS	Sacriston Black
Burnmoor	VS	Seaham Park B	Littletown	VS	Boldon CA
Castle Eden	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple	Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Seaham Park B
Eppleton	VS	Blackhall	Sunderland	VS	Philadelphia
Littletown	VS	Durham City White	Blackhall	VS	Bye
Sacriston Black	VS	Philadelphia			
Sunderland	VS	Marsden	14th July		Matchday 10
Boldon CA	VS	Вуе	Boldon CA	VS	Durham City White
			Castle Eden	VS	Burnmoor
26th May			Marsden	VS	Sacriston Black
-					

Free			Philadelphia	VS	Littletown
			Seaham Park B	VS	Blackhall
2nd June		Matchday 4	Sunderland	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple
Blackhall	VS	Castle Eden	Eppleton	VS	Bye
Burnmoor	VS	Sunderland			
Marsden	VS	Littletown	21st July		Matchday 11
Philadelphia	VS	Boldon CA	Boldon CA	VS	Burnmoor
Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Sacriston Black	Durham City White	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple
Seaham Park B	VS	Eppleton	Littletown	VS	Blackhall
Durham City White	VS	Bye	Philadelphia	VS	Marsden
			Sacriston Black	VS	Eppleton
9th June		Matchday 5	Sunderland	VS	Seaham Park B
Boldon CA	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple	Castle Eden	VS	Bye
Castle Eden	VS	Seaham Park B			
Durham City White	VS	Marsden	28th July		Matchday 12
Littletown	VS	Burnmoor	Blackhall	VS	Sunderland
Sacriston Black	VS	Blackhall	Burnmoor	VS	Sacriston Black
Sunderland	VS	Eppleton	Durham City White	VS	Philadelphia
Philadelphia	VS	Bye	Eppleton	VS	Castle Eden
			Marsden	VS	Boldon CA
16th June		Matchday 6	Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Littletown
Blackhall	VS	Boldon CA	Seaham Park B	VS	Bye
Burnmoor	VS	Durham City White			
Castle Eden	VS	Sunderland	4th August		Matchday 13
Eppleton	VS	Littletown	Burnmoor	VS	Philadelphia
Seaham Harbour Purple	VS	Philadelphia	Durham City White	VS	Blackhall
Seaham Park B	VS	Sacriston Black	Eppleton	VS	Boldon CA
Marsden	VS	Bye	Marsden	VS	Seaham Harbour Purple
			Sacriston Black	VS	Castle Eden
			Seaham Park B	VS	Littletown

Sunderland

VS

Bye

South West Division

28th April 23rd June Matchday 3

Cup			Bishop Auckland	V S	Langley Park & Bearpark
				V	
			Brandon	S	Tudhoe
				V	
5th May			Ushaw Moor	S	Raby Castle
				V	
Free week			Willington	S	Evenwood
12th May			30th June		Matchday 4
				V	
Cup			Brandon	S	Ushaw Moor
				V	
			Evenwood	S	Bishop Auckland
				V	
19th May			Langley Park & Bearpark	S	Raby Castle
				V	
Cup			Willington	S	Tudhoe
26th May			7th July		Matchday 5
				V	
Free week			Brandon	S	Willington
				V	
			Langley Park & Bearpark	S	Ushaw Moor
				V	
2nd June			Raby Castle	S	Evenwood
				V	
Cup Final			Tudhoe	S	Bishop Auckland
9th June		Matchday 1	14th July		Matchday 6
	V			V	
Evenwood	S	Brandon	Bishop Auckland	S	Willington

	V			V	
Langley Park & Bearpark	S	Tudhoe	Brandon	S	Langley Park & Bearpark
	V			V	
Raby Castle	S	Bishop Auckland	Tudhoe	S	Raby Castle
	V			V	
Willington	S	Ushaw Moor	Ushaw Moor	S	Evenwood
16th June		Matchday 2	21st July		Matchday 7
	V			V	
Langley Park & Bearpark	S	Willington	Bishop Auckland	S	Brandon
	V			V	
Raby Castle	S	Brandon	Evenwood	S	Langley Park & Bearpark
	V			V	
Tudhoe	S	Evenwood	Ushaw Moor	S	Tudhoe
	V			V	
Ushaw Moor	S	Bishop Auckland	Willington	S	Raby Castle

28th April		Matchday 1	23rd June		Matchday 7
Bye	VS	Blaydon	Annfield Plain	VS	Bye
Burnopfield	VS	Ryton B	Blaydon	VS	Ryton B
Consett	VS	Greenside	Burnopfield	VS	Consett
Lanchester	VS	Leadgate	Greenside	VS	Leadgate
Lintz	VS	Shotley Bridge	Lanchester	VS	Lintz
Ryton A	VS	Annfield Plain	Ryton A	VS	Whickham
Whickham	VS	Вуе	Shotley Bridge	VS	Bye
5th May			30th June		Matchday 8
Cup			Bye	VS	Burnopfield
			Blaydon	VS	Ryton A
12th May		Matchday 2	Consett	VS	Lanchester
Blaydon	VS	Whickham	Leadgate	VS	Shotley Bridge
Burnopfield	VS	Ryton A	Ryton B	VS	Greenside
Greenside	VS	Bye	Whickham	VS	Annfield Plain
Leadgate	VS	Lintz	Lintz	VS	Bye
Ryton B	VS	Lanchester			
Shotley Bridge	VS	Consett	7th July		Matchday 9
Annfield Plain	VS	Bye	Annfield Plain	VS	Blaydon
			Burnopfield	VS	Whickham
19th May		Matchday 3	Lanchester	VS	Bye
Annfield Plain	VS	Burnopfield	Lintz	VS	Consett
Bye	VS	Shotley Bridge	Ryton A	VS	Greenside
Consett	VS	Leadgate	Shotley Bridge	VS	Ryton B
Lintz	VS	Ryton B	Leadgate	VS	Bye
Ryton A	VS	Lanchester			
Whickham	VS	Greenside	14th July		Matchday 10
Blaydon	VS	Bye	Bye	VS	Lintz
			Blaydon	VS	Burnopfield

26th May			Greenside	VS	Annfield Plain
Free week			Ryton B	VS	Leadgate
			Shotley Bridge	VS	Ryton A
2nd June		Matchday 4	Whickham	VS	Lanchester
Greenside	VS	Blaydon	Consett	VS	Bye
Lanchester	VS	Annfield Plain			
Leadgate	VS	Вуе	21st July		Matchday 11
Lintz	VS	Ryton A	Annfield Plain	VS	Shotley Bridge
Ryton B	VS	Consett	Burnopfield	VS	Greenside
Shotley Bridge	VS	Whickham	Consett	VS	Bye
Burnopfield	VS	Вуе	Lanchester	VS	Blaydon
			Lintz	VS	Whickham
9th June		Matchday 5	Ryton A	VS	Leadgate
Annfield Plain	VS	Lintz	Ryton B	VS	Bye
Bye	VS	Ryton B			
Blaydon	VS	Shotley Bridge	28th July		Matchday 12
Lanchester	VS	Burnopfield	Blaydon	VS	Lintz
Ryton A	VS	Consett	Greenside	VS	Lanchester
Whickham	VS	Leadgate	Leadgate	VS	Annfield Plain
Greenside	VS	Вуе	Ryton B	VS	Ryton A
			Shotley Bridge	VS	Burnopfield
16th June		Matchday 6	Whickham	VS	Consett
Bye	VS	Ryton A	Bye	VS	Bye
Consett	VS	Annfield Plain			
Leadgate	VS	Blaydon	4th August		Matchday 13
Lintz	VS	Burnopfield	Annfield Plain	VS	Ryton B
Ryton B	VS	Whickham	Вуе	VS	Whickham
Shotley Bridge	VS	Greenside	Burnopfield	VS	Leadgate
Lanchester	VS	Вуе	Consett	VS	Blaydon
			Lanchester	VS	Shotley Bridge

Lintz vs Greenside Ryton A vs Bye

Quarter-Finals to be played on 5th May

Match A	South Shields	VS	Gateshead Fell
Match B	Boldon	VS	Whitburn A
Match C	Marsden	VS	Wearmouth & YAV
Match D	Boldon CA	VS	Felling

Semi-Finals to be played by 30th June

Match E	Winner Match A	VS	Winner Match B	
Match F	Winner Match C	VS	Winner Match D	

Final - to be played at Whitburn CC on or before 31st July

Match G Winner Match E vs Winner Match F

Ken Ferguson Memorial Trophy - U15 League Cup - Central Area

1st Round to be played on 5th

May

Match A	Washington	VS	Burnmoor	
Match B	Philadelphia	VS	Sacriston Red	

Quarter-Finals to be played by 31st May

Match C	Eppleton	VS	Durham City Blue	
Match D	Winner Match B	VS	Littletown	
Match E	Chester le Street	VS	Winner Match A	
Match F	Hetton Lyons	VS	Sunderland	

Semi-Finals to be played by 30th June

Match G	Winner Match C	VS	Winner Match D	
Match H	Winner Match E	VS	Winner Match F	

Final - to be played at Eppleton CC by 31st July

Match I	Winner Match G	vs	Winner Match H	

W A Bennett Cup - U15 League Cup - South East Area

1st Round to be played on 5th May

Match A	Seaham Park A	VS	Silksworth	
IVIA CCIT / C	Scariari i ark / t	*5	Sincovorcii	

Quarter-Finals to be played by 31st May

Match B	Blackhall	VS	Hartlepool
Match C	Seaham Harbour Yellow	VS	Winner Match A
Match D	Murton	VS	Castle Eden
Match E	Ryhope	VS	Dawdon

Semi-Finals to be played by 30th June

Match F	Winner Match B	VS	Winner Match C
Match G	Winner Match D	vs	Winner Match E

Final - to be played at South Hetton CC on or before 31st July

Match H Winner Match F vs Winner Match G

Bob Pendlebury Cup - U15s League Cup - South West Area

Group 1		
Bisop Auckland		
Evenwood		
Raby Castle		
Willington		

Group 2
Brandon
Langley Park & Bearpark
Tudhoe
Ushaw Moor

28th April

Raby Castle	VS	Bishop Auckland
Willington	VS	Evenwood

Brandon	VS	Ushaw Moor
Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Tudhoe

12th May

Evenwood	VS	Bishop Auckland
Willington	VS	Raby Castle

12th May

Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Ushaw Moor
Tudhoe	VS	Brandon

19th May

Bishop Auckland	VS	Willington
Raby Castle	VS	Evenwood

19th May

Brandon	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark
Ushaw Moor	VS	Tudhoe

Final to be played at Crook Town CC on Monday 2nd June

Winner Group 1 vs Winner Group 2

Willis Elliott Cup - U15 League Cup - Tyneside Area

1st Round to be played on 5th

May

Match A	Lanchester	VS	Shotley Bridge
Match B	Consett	VS	Blaydon
Match C	Whickham	VS	Ryton B
Match D	Annfield Plain	VS	Lintz
Match E	Вуе	VS	Ryton A

Quarter-Finals to be played by 31st May

Match F	Winner Match A	VS	Ryton A
Match G	Winner Match D	VS	Burnopfield
Match H	Winner Match C	VS	Greenside
Match I	Winner Match B	VS	Leadgate

Semi-Finals to be played by 30th June

Match J	Winner Match F	VS	Winner Match G	
Match K	Winner Match H	VS	Winner Match I	

Final to be played at Whickham CC by 31st July

Match L	Winner Match J	VS	Winner Match K	
IVIACOILE	vviiiici iviaccii s	* 3	vviiiici iviateii it	

Under 17s - League Fixtures

Combined Division One

29th April		Matchday 1	15th July		Matchday 5
Chester le Street	VS	Littletown	Chester le Street	VS	Boldon
Durham City	VS	Boldon	Littletown	VS	South Shields
Sacriston	VS	Seaham Harbour	Sacriston	VS	Durham City
South Shields	VS	Whitburn	Whitburn	VS	Seaham Harbour
27th May		Matchday 2	29th July		Matchday 6
Boldon	VS	South Shields	Boldon	VS	Whitburn
Littletown	VS	Sacriston	Durham City	VS	Chester le Street
Seaham Harbour	VS	Durham City	Sacriston	VS	South Shields
Whitburn	VS	Chester le Street	Seaham Harbour	VS	Littletown
17th June		Matchday 3	12th August		Matchday 7
Boldon	VS	Seaham Harbour	Chester le Street	VS	Sacriston
Chester le Street	VS	South Shields	Littletown	VS	Boldon
Durham City	VS	Littletown	South Shields	VS	Seaham Harbour
Sacriston	VS	Whitburn	Whitburn	VS	Durham City
1st July		Matchday 4			
Boldon	VS	Sacriston			
Littletown	VS	Whitburn			
Seaham Harbour	VS	Chester le Street			
South Shields	VS	Durham City			

Combined Division Two

29th April Matchday 1 1st July Matchday 6

Seaham ParkvsRyhopeSeaham ParkvsDawdonvsByeSunderlandvs	Dawdon Bye
Dawdon vs Bye Sunderland vs	·
	Matabalas 7
13th May Matchday 2a 15th July	Matchday 7
Sunderland vs Ryhope Dawdon vs	Gateshead Fell
Seaham Park vs Bye Ryhope vs	Sunderland
Seaham Park vs	Bye
27th May Matchday 3	
Dawdon vs Ryhope 29th July	Matchday 8
Sunderland vs Seaham Park Ryhope vs	Dawdon
Gateshead Fell vs Bye Seaham Park vs	Sunderland
Gateshead Fell vs	Bye
3rd June Matchday 4a	
Sunderland vs Dawdon 5th August	Matchday 4b
Ryhope vs Bye Seaham Park vs	Gateshead Fell
17th June Matchday 5 12th August	Matchday 9
Ryhope vs Seaham Park Dawdon vs	Sunderland
Sunderland vs Gateshead Fell Gateshead Fell vs	Seaham Park
Dawdon vs Bye Ryhope vs	Bye
24th June Matchday 2b 19th August	Matchday 10
Gateshead Fell vs Dawdon Dawdon vs	Seaham Park
Ryhope vs	Gateshead Fell
Sunderland vs	Bye

Combined Division Three

29th April		Matchday 1	22nd July		Matchday 4b
Blackhall	VS	Burnmoor	Washington	VS	Murton
Castle Eden	VS	Murton			
Washington	VS	Boldon CA	29th July		Matchday 7
			Blackhall	VS	Murton
27th May		Matchday 2	Boldon CA	VS	Castle Eden
Burnmoor	VS	Washington	Washington	VS	Burnmoor
Castle Eden	VS	Boldon CA			
Murton	VS	Blackhall	5th August		Matchday 4c
			Burnmoor	VS	Boldon CA
17th June		Matchday 3			
Boldon CA	VS	Washington	12th August		Matchday 8
Burnmoor	VS	Blackhall	Blackhall	VS	Washington
Murton	VS	Castle Eden	Castle Eden	VS	Burnmoor
			Murton	VS	Boldon CA
24th June		Matchday 4a			
Blackhall	VS	Castle Eden	19th August		Matchday 9
			Boldon CA	VS	Blackhall
1st July		Matchday 5	Castle Eden	VS	Washington
Blackhall	VS	Boldon CA	Murton	VS	Burnmoor
Burnmoor	VS	Murton			
Washington	VS	Castle Eden	26th August		Matchday 10
			Boldon CA	VS	Murton
15th July		Matchday 6	Burnmoor	VS	Castle Eden
Boldon CA	VS	Burnmoor	Washington	VS	Blackhall
Castle Eden	VS	Blackhall			
Murton	VS	Washington			

South West Division

29th April		Matchday 1	15th July		Matchday 5
Bishop Auckland	VS	Willington	Brandon	VS	Bishop Auckland
Hunwick	VS	Evenwood	Evenwood	VS	Tudhoe
Tudhoe	VS	Crook Town	Hunwick	VS	Willington
Brandon	VS	Bye	Crook Town	VS	Bye
27th May		Matchday 2	29th July		Matchday 6
Crook Town	VS	Hunwick	Bishop Auckland	VS	Hunwick
Evenwood	VS	Brandon	Brandon	VS	Tudhoe
Willington	VS	Tudhoe	Willington	VS	Crook Town
Bishop Auckland	VS	Bye	Evenwood	VS	Bye
17th June		Matchday 3	12th August		Matchday 7
Bishop Auckland	VS	Evenwood	Crook Town	VS	Bishop Auckland
Brandon	VS	Crook Town	Evenwood	VS	Willington
Hunwick	VS	Tudhoe	Hunwick	VS	Brandon
Willington	VS	Bye	Tudhoe	VS	Bye
1st July		Matchday 4			
Evenwood	VS	Crook Town			
Tudhoe	VS	Bishop Auckland			
Willington	VS	Brandon			
Hunwick	VS	Bye			

Tyneside Division

	Matchday 1	1st July		Matchday 6
VS	Lanchester	Annfield Plain	VS	Lintz
VS	Leadgate	Burnopfield	VS	Leadgate
VS	Annfield Plain	Ryton	VS	Blaydon
VS	Burnopfield	Shotley Bridge	VS	Whickham
VS	Bye	Lanchester	VS	Bye
	Matchday 2	15th July		Matchday 7
VS	Ryton	Burnopfield	VS	Annfield Plain
VS	Shotley Bridge	Lanchester	VS	Ryton
VS	Whickham	Leadgate	VS	Shotley Bridge
VS	Blaydon	Lintz	VS	Whickham
VS	Bye	Blaydon	VS	Bye
	Matchday 3	29th July		Matchday 8
VS	Annfield Plain	Annfield Plain	VS	Lanchester
VS	Lanchester	Ryton	VS	Leadgate
VS	Burnopfield	Shotley Bridge	VS	Lintz
VS	Ryton	Whickham	VS	Blaydon
VS	Bye	Burnopfield	VS	Вуе
	Matchday 4	12th August		Matchday 9
VS	Whickham	Blaydon	VS	Lintz
VS	Blaydon	Ryton	VS	Burnopfield
VS	Lintz	Shotley Bridge	VS	Lanchester
VS	Shotley Bridge	Whickham	VS	Leadgate
VS	Вуе	Annfield Plain	VS	Bye
	VS V	vs Lanchester vs Leadgate vs Annfield Plain vs Burnopfield vs Bye Matchday 2 vs Ryton vs Shotley Bridge vs Whickham vs Blaydon vs Bye Matchday 3 vs Annfield Plain vs Lanchester vs Burnopfield vs Ryton vs Bye Matchday 4 vs Whickham vs Blaydon vs Shotley Bridge	vs Leadgate Burnopfield vs Annfield Plain Ryton vs Burnopfield Shotley Bridge vs Bye Lanchester Matchday 2 15th July vs Ryton Burnopfield vs Shotley Bridge Lanchester vs Whickham Leadgate vs Blaydon Lintz vs Bye Blaydon Matchday 3 29th July vs Annfield Plain Annfield Plain vs Lanchester Ryton vs Burnopfield Shotley Bridge vs Ryton Whickham vs Burnopfield Shotley Bridge vs Ryton Whickham vs Bye Burnopfield Matchday 4 12th August vs Whickham Blaydon vs Blaydon Ryton vs Blaydon Ryton vs Blaydon Ryton vs Blaydon Ryton vs Shotley Bridge vs Shotley Bridge	vs Lanchester Annfield Plain vs Leadgate Burnopfield vs Shotley Bridge vs Bye Lanchester vs Burnopfield Shotley Bridge vs Bye Lanchester vs Shotley Bridge Lanchester vs Shotley Bridge Lanchester vs Whickham Leadgate vs Bye Blaydon vs Bye Blaydon vs Bye Blaydon vs Shotley Bridge Lanchester vs Whickham Leadgate vs Shotley Bridge Shotley Bridge Vs Blaydon Vs Shotley Bridge Shotley S

17th June		Matchday 5	
Blaydon	VS	Shotley Bridge	
Lanchester	VS	Burnopfield	
Leadgate	VS	Annfield Plain	
Lintz	VS	Ryton	
Whickham	VS	Bye	

George Peacock Memorial Cup - U17 League Cup - North East Area

Quarter-Finals to be played on 13th

May

Semi-Finals to be played by 8th July

Match B	Winner Match A	VS	South Shields	
Match C	Whitburn	VS	Boldon	

Final - to be played at South Shields CC by 31st July

Match D Winner Match B vs Winner Match C

Fred Blunt Trophy - U17 League Cup - Central Area

Quarter-Finals to be played on 13th May

Match A	Sacriston	VS	Burnmoor	
Match B	Littletown	VS	Durham City	
Match C	Chester le Street	VS	Washington	

Semi-Finals to be played by 8th July

Match D	Winner Match A	VS	Sunderland	
Match E	Winner Match B	VS	Winner Match C	

Final - to be played at Burnmoor CC by 31st July

Jon Lowery Memorial Trophy - U17 League Cup - South East Area

Quarter-Finals to be played on 13th May

Match A	Murton	VS	Seaham Park
Match B	Seaham Harbour	VS	Castle Eden
Match C	Dawdon	VS	Blackhall

Semi-Finals to be played by 8th July

Match D	Winner Match A	VS	Ryhope	
Match E	Winner Match B	VS	Winner Match C	

Final - to be played at Peterlee CC by 31st July

Match F	Winner Match D	VS	Winner Match F	

Bob Hay Memorial Cup - U17 League Cup - South West Area

Quarter-finals to be played on 13th May

Match A	Crook Town	VS	Bye
Match B	Evenwood	VS	Hunwick
Match C	Tudhoe	VS	Willington
Match D	Bishop Auckland	VS	Brandon

Semi-Finals to be played on 3rd June

Match E	Winner Match A	VS	Wnner Match B	
Match F	Winner Match C	VS	Winner Match D	

Final to be played at Crook Town CC on 19th August

Match G	Winner Match E	VS	Winner Match F	
i i i a con o	William Iviatori E	• • •	vinner maceri	

Mark Stoneman Cup - U17 League Cup - Tyneside Area

Quarter-finals to be played by 31st May

Match A	Leadgate	VS	Whickham
Match B	Lanchester	VS	Shotley Bridge
Match C	Blaydon	VS	Annfield Plain
Match D	Lintz	vs	Burnopfield

Semi-Finals to be played by 8th July

Match E	Winner Match A	VS	Wnner Match B
Match F	Winner Match C	VS	Winner Match D

Final to be played on or before 31st July

Match G	Winner Match E	VS	Winner Match F	

Under 19s - League Fixtures

North Division

6th May		Matchday 1	8th July		Matchday 5
Chester le Street	VS	Burnmoor	Boldon	VS	South Shields
Washington	VS	South Shields	Burnmoor	VS	Sacriston
Whitburn	VS	Sacriston	Chester le Street	VS	Washington
Boldon	VS	Вуе	Whitburn	VS	Bye
20th May		Matchday 2	22nd July		Matchday 6
Boldon	VS	Chester le Street	Sacriston	VS	Chester le Street
Sacriston	VS	Washington	South Shields	VS	Burnmoor
Whitburn	VS	Burnmoor	Whitburn	VS	Boldon
South Shields	VS	Вуе	Washington	VS	Bye
10th June		Matchday 3	5th August		Matchday 7
Burnmoor	VS	Boldon	Boldon	VS	Washington
Chester le Street	VS	South Shields	Chester le Street	VS	Whitburn
Washington	VS	Whitburn	South Shields	VS	Sacriston
Sacriston	VS	Вуе	Burnmoor	VS	Bye
24th June		Matchday 4			
Sacriston	VS	Boldon			
South Shields	VS	Whitburn			
Washington	VS	Burnmoor			
Chester le Street	VS	Вуе			

East Division

6th May		Matchday 1	8th July		Matchday 5
Castle Eden	VS	Seaham Park	Castle Eden	VS	Murton
Littletown	VS	Ryhope	Littletown	VS	Sunderland
Murton	VS	Silksworth	Ryhope	VS	Silksworth
Sunderland	VS	Seaham Harbour	Seaham Park	VS	Seaham Harbour
20th May		Matchday 2	22nd July		Matchday 6
Ryhope	VS	Castle Eden	Murton	VS	Littletown
Seaham Harbour	VS	Murton	Seaham Harbour	VS	Castle Eden
Silksworth	VS	Littletown	Silksworth	VS	Seaham Park
Sunderland	VS	Seaham Park	Sunderland	VS	Ryhope
10th June		Matchday 3	5th August		Matchday 7
Castle Eden	VS	Silksworth	Castle Eden	VS	Sunderland
Littletown	VS	Seaham Harbour	Ryhope	VS	Murton
Murton	VS	Sunderland	Seaham Park	VS	Littletown
Seaham Park	VS	Ryhope	Silksworth	VS	Seaham Harbour
24th June		Matchday 4			
Littletown	VS	Castle Eden			
Murton	VS	Seaham Park			
Seaham Harbour	VS	Ryhope			
Silksworth	VS	Sunderland			

South Division

6th May		Matchday 1	8th July		Matchday 5
Crook Town	VS	Bishop Auckland	Bishop Auckland	VS	Ushaw Moor
Durham City	VS	Ushaw Moor	Crook Town	VS	Evenwood
Evenwood	VS	Lanchester	Willington	VS	Lanchester
Willington	VS	Вуе	Durham City	VS	Вуе
20th May		Matchday 2	22nd July		Matchday 6
Durham City	VS	Bishop Auckland	Durham City	VS	Willington
Ushaw Moor	VS	Evenwood	Lanchester	VS	Bishop Auckland
Willington	VS	Crook Town	Ushaw Moor	VS	Crook Town
Lanchester	VS	Вуе	Evenwood	VS	Bye
10th June		Matchday 3	5th August		Matchday 7
Bishop Auckland	VS	Willington	Crook Town	VS	Durham City
Crook Town	VS	Lanchester	Lanchester	VS	Ushaw Moor
Evenwood	VS	Durham City	Willington	VS	Evenwood
Ushaw Moor	VS	Вуе	Bishop Auckland	VS	Вуе
24th June		Matchday 4			
Evenwood	VS	Bishop Auckland			
Lanchester	VS	Durham City			
Ushaw Moor	VS	Willington			
Crook Town	VS	Вуе			

West Division

6th May		Matchday 1	8th July		Matchday 5
Annfield Plain	VS	Lintz	Annfield Plain	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Ryton	Blaydon	VS	Lintz
Burnopfield	VS	Blaydon	Burnopfield	VS	Leadgate
Leadgate	VS	Shotley Bridge	Ryton	VS	Shotley Bridge
20th May		Matchday 2	22nd July		Matchday 6
Annfield Plain	VS	Blaydon	Annfield Plain	VS	Ryton
Lintz	VS	Leadgate	Leadgate	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley
Ryton	VS	Burnopfield	Lintz	VS	Burnopfield
Shotley Bridge	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley	Shotley Bridge	VS	Blaydon
10th June		Matchday 3	5th August		Matchday 7
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Lintz	Blaydon	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley
Blaydon	VS	Ryton	Burnopfield	VS	Annfield Plain
Burnopfield	VS	Shotley Bridge	Ryton	VS	Leadgate
Leadgate	VS	Annfield Plain	Shotley Bridge	VS	Lintz
24th June		Matchday 4			
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Burnopfield			
Leadgate	VS	Blaydon			
Lintz	VS	Ryton			
Shotley Bridge	VS	Annfield Plain			

Girls Fixtures

Under 11 Girls Softball - Sunday Morning Friendlies - South Division

27th April		Matchday 1	15th June		Matchday 6
Brandon	VS	Willington	Durham City	VS	Sacriston
Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Spennymoor	Spennymoor	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark
Sacriston	VS	Durham City	Willington	VS	Brandon
4th May			22nd June		Matchday 7
Free			Durham City	VS	Willington
			Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Brandon
11th May		Matchday 2	Spennymoor	VS	Sacriston
Brandon	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark			
Sacriston	VS	Spennymoor	29th June		Matchday 8
Willington	VS	Durham City	Brandon	VS	Durham City
			Sacriston	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark
18th May		Matchday 3	Willington	VS	Spennymoor
Durham City	VS	Brandon			
Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Sacriston	6th July		Matchday 9
Spennymoor	VS	Willington	Brandon	VS	Spennymoor
			Durham City	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark
25th May			Sacriston	VS	Willington
Free					

			13th July	
1st June		Matchday 4	Brandon	VS
Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Durham City	Langley Park & Bearpark	VS
Spennymoor	VS	Brandon	Spennymoor	VS
Willington	VS	Sacriston		
8th June		Matchday 5		
Durham City	VS	Spennymoor		
Sacriston	VS	Brandon		
Willington	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark		

Matchday 10
Sacriston
Willington
Durham City

Under 11 Girls Softball - Sunday Morning Friendlies - East Division

27th April		Matchday 1	15th June		Matchday 6
Bill Quay	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold	East Rainton	VS	Bill Quay
Boldon	VS	South Shields B	Eppleton	VS	South Shields B
Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Eppleton	Murton	VS	Boldon
South Shields A	VS	Murton	South Shields A	VS	Hetton Lyons Green
East Rainton	VS	Bye	Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Bye
4th May			22nd June		Matchday 7
Free			Boldon	VS	Hetton Lyons Green
			Eppleton	VS	Murton
11th May		Matchday 2	Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	East Rainton
Eppleton	VS	South Shields A	South Shields B	VS	South Shields A
Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Hetton Lyons Green	Bill Quay	VS	Bye
Murton	VS	East Rainton			
South Shields B	VS	Bill Quay	29th June		Matchday 8
Boldon	VS	Bye	East Rainton	VS	South Shields B
			Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Bill Quay
18th May		Matchday 3	Murton	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold
Bill Quay	VS	Murton	South Shields A	VS	Boldon
Boldon	VS	Eppleton	Eppleton	VS	Bye
Hetton Lyons Green	VS	East Rainton			
South Shields B	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold	6th July		Matchday 9
South Shields A	VS	Bye	Bill Quay	VS	Boldon
			East Rainton	VS	Eppleton
25th May			Hetton Lyons Green	VS	South Shields B
Free			South Shields A	VS	Hetton Lyons Gold

1st June		Matchday 4	
East Rainton	VS	South Shields A	13th July
Eppleton	VS	Bill Quay	Catch Up Week
Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Boldon	
Murton	VS	Hetton Lyons Green	
South Shields B	VS	Bye	
8th June		Matchday 5	
Bill Quay	VS	South Shields A	
Boldon	VS	East Rainton	
Hetton Lyons Gold	VS	Eppleton	
South Shields B	VS	Murton	
Hetton Lyons Green	VS	Bye	

Murton

VS

Bye

Under 11 Girls Softball - Sunday Morning Friendlies - Tyneside Division

27th April		Matchday 1	15th June		Matchday 6
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Greenside	Consett Steelers	VS	Shotley Bridge
Consett Jets	VS	Whickham	Greenside	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley
Shotley Bridge	VS	Consett Steelers	Whickham	VS	Consett Jets
4th May			22nd June		Matchday 7
Free			Consett Steelers	VS	Consett Jets
			Shotley Bridge	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley
11th May		Matchday 2	Whickham	VS	Greenside
Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Shotley Bridge			
Consett Jets	VS	Consett Steelers	29th June		Matchday 8
Greenside	VS	Whickham	Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Whickham
			Consett Jets	VS	Shotley Bridge
18th May		Matchday 3	Greenside	VS	Consett Steelers
Consett Steelers	VS	Greenside			
Shotley Bridge	VS	Consett Jets	6th July		Matchday 9
Whickham	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley	Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Consett Steelers
			Consett Jets	VS	Greenside
25th May			Whickham	VS	Shotley Bridge
Free					
			13th July		Matchday 10
1st June		Matchday 4	Beamish & E. Stanley	VS	Consett Jets
Consett Steelers	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley	Consett Steelers	VS	Whickham
Greenside	VS	Consett Jets	Shotley Bridge	VS	Greenside
Shotley Bridge	VS	Whickham			

8th June		Matchday 5
Consett Jets	VS	Beamish & E. Stanley
Greenside	VS	Shotley Bridge
Whickham	VS	Consett Steelers

1st May		Matchday 1	12th June		Matchday 6
Durham City	VS	Hetton Lyons	Hetton Lyons	VS	Eppleton
Sacriston	VS	Eppleton	Murton	VS	Durham City
South Shields	VS	Murton	Sacriston	VS	South Shields
8th May		Matchday 2	19th June		Matchday 7
Durham City	VS	Eppleton	Durham City	VS	South Shields
Murton	VS	Sacriston	Eppleton	VS	Murton
South Shields	VS	Hetton Lyons	Hetton Lyons	VS	Sacriston
15th May		Matchday 3	26th June		Matchday 8
Eppleton	VS	South Shields	Eppleton	VS	Durham City
Hetton Lyons	VS	Murton	Hetton Lyons	VS	South Shields
Sacriston	VS	Durham City	Sacriston	VS	Murton
22nd May		Matchday 4	3rd July		Matchday 9
Eppleton	VS	Sacriston	Eppleton	VS	Hetton Lyons
Hetton Lyons	VS	Durham City	Murton	VS	Durham City
Murton	VS	South Shields	South Shields	VS	Sacriston
29th May			10th July		Matchday 10
Free week			Durham City	VS	Sacriston
			Murton	VS	Hetton Lyons
5th June		Matchday 5	South Shields	VS	Eppleton
Hetton Lyons	VS	Sacriston			
Murton	VS	Eppleton			
South Shields	VS	Durham City			

Under 13 Girls hardball - League Fixtures

East Division

28th April		Matchday 1	16th June		Matchday 8
Murton	VS	Eppleton	Hetton Lyons	VS	Peterlee
Seaham Harbour	VS	Hartlepool	Murton	VS	Seaham Harbour
South Shields	VS	Hetton Lyons	South Shields	VS	Hartlepool
Peterlee	VS	Bye	Eppleton	VS	Bye
5th May		Matchday 2	23rd June		Matchday 9
Eppleton	VS	South Shields	Eppleton	VS	Peterlee
Hartlepool	VS	Hetton Lyons	Hetton Lyons	VS	Murton
Murton	VS	Peterlee	Seaham Harbour	VS	South Shields
Seaham Harbour	VS	Вуе	Hartlepool	VS	Bye
12th May		Matchday 3	30th June		Matchday 10
Hartlepool	VS	South Shields	Hetton Lyons	VS	Hartlepool
Peterlee	VS	Hetton Lyons	Peterlee	VS	Murton
Seaham Harbour	VS	Murton	South Shields	VS	Eppleton
Eppleton	VS	Bye	Seaham Harbour	VS	Bye
19th May		Matchday 4	7th July		Matchday 11
Murton	VS	Hetton Lyons	Eppleton	VS	Murton
Peterlee	VS	Eppleton	Hartlepool	VS	Seaham Harbour
South Shields	VS	Seaham Harbour	Hetton Lyons	VS	South Shields
Hartlepool	VS	Bye	Peterlee	VS	Bye

26th May		Matchday 5	14th July		Matchday 12
Hartlepool	VS	Peterlee	Eppleton	VS	Seaham Harbour
Murton	VS	South Shields	Peterlee	VS	Hartlepool
Seaham Harbour	VS	Eppleton	South Shields	VS	Murton
Hetton Lyons	VS	Bye	Hetton Lyons	VS	Вуе
2nd June		Matchday 6	21st July		Matchday 13
Eppleton	VS	Hetton Lyons	Eppleton	VS	Hetton Lyons
Murton	VS	Hartlepool	Hartlepool	VS	Murton
Peterlee	VS	Seaham Harbour	Seaham Harbour	VS	Peterlee
South Shields	VS	Bye	South Shields	VS	Bye
9th June		Matchday 7	28th July		Matchday 14
Eppleton	VS	Hartlepool	Hartlepool	VS	Eppleton
Hetton Lyons	VS	Seaham Harbour	Seaham Harbour	VS	Hetton Lyons
Peterlee	VS	South Shields	South Shields	VS	Peterlee
Murton	VS	Bye	Murton	VS	Bye

West Division

28th April		Matchday 1	23rd June		Matchday 6
Burnmoor	VS	Durham City	Burnmoor	VS	Gateshead Fell
Chester le Street	VS	Burnopfield	Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Chester le Street
Gateshead Fell	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark			
			30th June		Matchday 7
12th May		Week 6b	Burnmoor	VS	Burnopfield
Durham City	VS	Burnopfield	Durham City	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark
			Gateshead Fell	VS	Chester le Street
19th May		Matchday 2			
Burnopfield	VS	Gateshead Fell	7th July		Matchday 8
Durham City	VS	Chester le Street	Burnmoor	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark
Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Burnmoor	Gateshead Fell	VS	Burnopfield
2nd June		Matchday 3	14th July		Matchday 9
Durham City	VS	Burnmoor	Chester le Street	VS	Burnmoor
Burnopfield	VS	Chester le Street	Gateshead Fell	VS	Durham City
Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Gateshead Fell	Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Burnopfield
9th June		Matchday 4	21st July		Matchday 10
Burnmoor	VS	Chester le Street	Burnmoor	VS	Gateshead Fell
Burnopfield	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark	Burnopfield	VS	Durham City
Durham City	VS	Gateshead Fell	Langley Park & Bearpark	VS	Chester le Street
16th June		Matchday 5	28th July		Week 8b
Burnopfield	VS	Burnmoor	Chester le Street	VS	Durham City
Chester le Street	VS	Gateshead Fell			
Durham City	VS	Langley Park & Bearpark			

Under 15 Girls Hardball - League Fixtures

29th April		Matchday 1	10th June		Matchday 6
Burnopfield	VS	Durham City	Gateshead Fell	VS	Hetton Lyons
Hartlepool	VS	Sedgefield	Norton	VS	Barnard Castle
Seaham Harbour	VS	Norton	Seaham Harbour	VS	Hartlepool
Willington	VS	Gateshead Fell	Willington	VS	Burnopfield
6th May		Matchday 2	17th June		Matchday 7
Gateshead Fell	VS	Durham City	Barnard Castle	VS	Durham City
Norton	VS	Sedgefield	Burnopfield	VS	Gateshead Fell
Seaham Harbour	VS	Hetton Lyons	Hetton Lyons	VS	Sedgefield
Willington	VS	Barnard Castle	Norton	VS	Hartlepool
13th May		Matchday 3	24th June		Matchday 8
Durham City	VS	Barnard Castle	Burnopfield	VS	Barnard Castle
Gateshead Fell	VS	Burnopfield	Durham City	VS	Willington
Hartlepool	VS	Norton	Hartlepool	VS	Hetton Lyons
Sedgefield	VS	Hetton Lyons	Sedgefield	VS	Seaham Harbour
20th May		Matchday 4	1st July		Matchday 9
Barnard Castle	VS	Norton	Barnard Castle	VS	Willington
Burnopfield	VS	Willington	Durham City	VS	Gateshead Fell
Hartlepool	VS	Seaham Harbour	Hetton Lyons	VS	Seaham Harbour
Hetton Lyons	VS	Gateshead Fell	Sedgefield	VS	Norton

27th May			8th July		Matchday 10
Free Week			Durham City	VS	Burnopfield
			Gateshead Fell	VS	Willington
3rd June		Matchday 5	Norton	VS	Seaham Harbour
Barnard Castle	VS	Burnopfield	Sedgefield	VS	Hartlepool
Hetton Lyons	VS	Hartlepool			
Seaham Harbour	VS	Sedgefield			
Willington	VS	Durham City			